ﬁm SOUTH DAKOTA
BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

301 E. 14" Street, Suite 200
Sioux Falls, SD 57104
(605) 367-5770 / Fax: (605) 367-5773
e-mall gdbdacct.sdbd@midconetwork.com

www.accountancy.sd.gov

CheaTFACES heATPuALES

Agenda
South Dakota Board of Accountancy Meeting
Conference Call
9:00 a.m. (CT)
December 3, 2010

A=Action
D=Discussion
I=Information

A-Approval of Minutes of Meeting October 19, 2010.........cooiiiii i
A-Approval of Certificates & Firm Permits..............ooo e

A-Financial Statements through October 31, 2010

A-Report to Board on Grades...........oiiisiriiii e
A-Report to Board on CPE ReqUesT. ...t e e

A-Report to Board on NASBA Executive Director/Legal Counsel Conference

D-Report to Board on NASBA Annual Meeting

AICPA

D-Standard Setting for CBT-¢ Timeline

D-Upcoming Improvements to the CBT-e

NASBA

D-Candidate Concerns 3" Quarter 2010

[-Board of Directors Meeting Minutes July 23, 2010

I-Board of Directors Meeting Highlights October 22, 2010

I-Executive Summary Focus Questions
I-Focus Questions ResponsSes. .. ...t e

A-Regional Director’s Focus Questions............cooooiiiiii e,

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Equivalent Reviews & Complaints for Board Approval..........coooviiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiin .
PerSOmnel. ... e

FUTURE MEETING DATES (all times CT)

January 12, 2011 —9:00 a.m. Conference Call

March 25, 2011 — 9:00 a.m. Conference Call

May 2, 2011 — 8:30 a.m. Pierre, Dept. of Legislative Audit

Page
2-3

6-14
15-16
17-18

19

Spt. Pkt.
QOratory



ﬁﬂ}% SOUTH DAKOTA
BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

301 E. 14" Street, Suite 200
Sioux Falls, SD 57104
(605) 367-5770 / Fax: (605) 367-5773
e-mail

www.accountancy.sd.gov

(AT FACES, GReAT PLACES

South Dakota Board of Accountancy
Minutes of Meeting
Conference Call
9:00 a.m. (CT)

October 19, 2010

The Board of Accountancy held a meeting by conference call on Tuesday, October 19, 2010.
Chair Holly Brunick called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.

A roll call was taken to confirm that the following members were present: Holly Brunick, Marty
Guindon, John Linn, Jr., John Mitchell, David Olson, and John Peterson. A quorum was present.

Also present were Sherri Sundem Wald, Legal Counsel; Nicole Kasin, Executive Director: Tricia
Nussbaum, Secretary; and Todd Kolden, Department of Labor.

Chair Holly Brunick asked if there were any additions to the agenda. There were no additions.

A motion was made by Marty Guindon and seconded by John Mitchell to approve the
September 22, 2010 meeting minutes. A roll call vote was taken. The motion unanimously
carried.

A motion was made by David Olson and seconded by John Peterson to approve the issuance of
individual certificates and firm permits through October 12, 2010. A roll call vote was taken. The
motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by John Linn, Jr. and seconded by Marty Guindon to approve the financial
statements through September 30, 2010. A roll call vote was taken. The motion unanimously
carried.

A motion was made by David Olson and seconded by John Peterson to approve the CPE
extension request with the courteous reminder of all of the previous requests for extensions. A
roll call vote was taken. The motion unanimously carried.

The Board discussed the online licensing renewal rates for FY11. Online renewals began two
years ago and there was an overall increase in usage from FY10 to FY11 of 9.59%. The online
renewal period was closed as of October 15%.

The Board discussed the individuals that did not renew their license for FY11 & FY10.
Executive Director Kasin will be publishing the list of expired licenses (FY11) in the winter
newsletter and she plans to send the full list of names and last known addresses from FY10 &
FY11 to the accountancy boards and other interested parties.

The Board discussed the AICPA’s Meeting Highlights from October 1-2, 2010.

The Board briefly discussed the NASBA Blue Ribbon Panel Update.



A motion was made by Marty Guindon and seconded by David Olson to enter into executive
session for the purpose of discussing peer reviews. A roll call vote was taken. The motion
unanimously carried.

The Board came out of executive session.

A motion was made by John Mitchell and seconded by Marty Guindon to accept the peer
reviews as discussed in executive session. A roll call vote was taken. The motion unanimously
carried.

Future meeting dates were discussed and set as follows (in CT):
December 3™ — 9:00 a.m. Conference Call

January 12" — 9:00 a.m. Conference Call

March 25" — 9:00 a.m. Conference Call

May 2" — 8:30 a.m. Pierre- Department of Legislative Audit

A motion was made by John Linn, Jr. and seconded by John Peterson to adjourn the meeting. A
roll call vote was taken. The motion unanimously carried.

All business having come before the board was concluded and Chair Holly Brunick adjourned
the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

il Win

Nicole Kasin, Executive Director J7ﬁn Peterson, Sec/Treasurer
{

Attest:




Number

2955

2956

2957

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT CERTIFICATES
BOARD COPY

Issued Through November 29, 2010

Name Date Issued Location
Mark Daniel Broders 10/18/10 Sioux Falls, SD
Tara Jo Dieken 11/09/10 Pierre, SD
Melissa Ann Hartnett 11/16/10 Vermillion, SD



Number

1500

1501

1502

1503

1504

1505

1506

FIRM PERMITS TO PRACTICE PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY

BOARD COPY
Issued Through
November 29, 2010
Name Date Issued
J. Noonan Co. 10/27/10

Sioux Falls, SD

Fortner, Bayens, Levkulich & Garrison, P.C.10/29/10

Denver, CO

Lamfers & Maas, LLP 11/03/10
Sioux Falls, SD

Goracke Professional Group, LLP 11/03/10
Red Oak, IA

Jeff W. Bucher, CPA PC 11/10/10
Sioux Falls, SD

Numbers Talk, Ltd. 11/19/10
Plymouth, MN

Jeff Main, CPA, Prof LLC 11/29/10

Belle Fourche

Basis/Comments

New Firm

New Firm

Name Change

New Firm

New Firm

New Firm

New Firm



22T

I3

¥¥» ¥ A

»3 ¥d

» Hd

AONNINNODOY A0 qu¥cd aa
NOILAIYDOSAd JdHLNIED ¥d/49a

EE LTI T6E
EE"LZY T6E
EE LTI T6E
EE"LZY ' TBE

AONYTYE

010Z/TE/0T

SEONY'IVE WIAINID HSVD
YLOMY(J HINOS J0 JLVIS

TEOT TYLOL LINN Iaang
TE0T €0§9 TVNIOL IIN SANH/JHOT
8T9 €059 'TYIOL IS¥NOS/ANYINOD
0000FTIT ZOBISODO0TEOT €059
LNNCOOY WIINTD ZNEANOD

ZONMLNOODOVW J0 qavod TE0T LING LEDANH
|oav1 0T + RONEOY

Td60vTVH



ad
aa

da

aa

|ad
sax 9A
*3 ¥A

k- (a1
k- (al

|a
aa

qa
Ha
¥ dd
Ha
Ha

Ha
Ha

|d

ad
aa

ada
ad

o
aa

81T

€V 9
S6°S
PI°LS

FPTI°LS
00" TZ2¢

00’ 1Z¢
SLTLEe

SLTLTT
av - Ir9’'6
6L 8LY'T
88°5

v6'g
¥6°¢
LL'TT

68°S
BB"S
BL'EES'T

6879924
68°99L
LE STV

T8°L0E
967 L0C
66°TTIS

0] A4 £
657692
69°Z9T L
0o ore

00" 0F2
LT E9F'T
19 EEL
95" 6ZL
Z5°6S¥’S

8L 6TL'T
oL 6ZL'E

LNOOWY

JoNd

dnoy¥n
JOONEA

eeOTEQTT
2201e02T

SEILGEZT

HIEHON
HOONHIA

ANISNHLSTT
ANISNELSIL

ASAVITINGT

NN
LHOHS

IFYPOP6T0 O0T0Z/IE/0T 6VEIL 00ZZ¥0ZTS ZOBTS00OTIEOT €059
BBOBEGTO OT0Z/20/0T 1T1ZL DOZZY0CS ZOBTS0C0OTEQT €059
SEITAMIES TVHLNED 00Z¥02Z5 HASCEHD
0o1l0z/0Z/0T Y0060 TR 000ZY0ZS ZOBTS00O0TEOT £0GH
AIYLS~SEDIANAS WHLAIROD 08TI¥0ZS €NSCLAO
0I0Z/1E/OT T0T60Tdd 0081¥0ZS TOBT90DOTECT £0G9
SNOILATHOSENS OTOV0EZS :9nsSCcdo
TS0S5L966 0T0Z/1£/0T 9ZVESE 00TOY0ZS ZOBTYOD0OTIECT EOGY
SEDIANAS TENOSHAD 15 1 aNoMD
SITJAANTE AAXOTIAI Z0IS :I1DAMEO
NOILY¥SNAdNOD INAWAOTIHINN 060Z0TS :ENSCdO
0T0Z/ST/0T FIOTOTXEOO 00602015 Z0OST90COTEOT EOQGY
oT0Z/T0/0T 6Z2600TXIDD 0060Z0TS ZOST900OTEOT £0G9
NOIIVSNIANOD S,dDroM 0802015 :d0SCdo
0T0Z/ST/0T FTOTOTIXEDD 0080015 Z03TI9000TIE0T £0S59
0T0Z/T0/0T 62600 TXIDD 0080Z0TS Z0BTY000TEOT €059
MIYHS ¥d-°SNI A4TT/HITVIHR 090Z0TS  :HASrdo
0T0Z/ST/0T ¥T0TOTXIDD 00S0Z0TS Z08T9000TEQT £059
0TCZ/T10/0T 6600 TXIDD 0090Z0TS 20BTS000TEQT €059
MIYHS ¥I-INIHAYT LA 0Z0ZOTS :€ENSCHD
0T0Z/ST/0T YIOTOTXEDD DOZ0ZOTS ZOBTY9000TEOT £0S9
- 0T0Z/10/0T 6Z600TX350 DOZ0ZDTS ZCGBT90D0TEOT £059
TIVHS §,¥IROTINA-ISVO DI0ZOTIS :€NSCHOD
010Z/S1/01 YTOTOTIXEDD D0TOZOTIS ZOST9000TEOT £059
0T0Z/T0/0T 62600TXIID 00T0OZ0IS Z08T9CD0TECT E0SS
SATYYIYS FEXOTINE I0TS :IDECHO
SHEA SYEW WWOD 5 qivod 0£0T0TIS dnscdo
0102/10/0T 62600 TXADD 00£0T0TS ZOBT9Q00TEDT £0S9
SHOYM ¥ TYS AWA dWHIL/L-d 0ZOTOIS :HASCEHO
010Z/ST/0T YIOTOTXEDD Q0ZOTOTS ZOBT90QQTIEOT €059
0T02/T0/0T 6Z2600TX39D 00ZOTIOTS ZOBI9O00OIEQT EQS9
SIDOVM T TYS dWd -4 0TOTOIS HASCEO
0T0Z/S1/0T FIOTOTIXEDD 00TOIDIS ZOBT9000TEOT E£0G9
oT0Z/10/0T 62600 TXID0 00TOTIDTIS ZOBT900OTECT E0S9
SQIVOd SNISNIDIT § TYNOISSAIONd IWYN XNYAWOD
€059 ON ERVdROD
# INTHAYd W0 R A a ] WIENON LROODOV UTLNID JHOD
‘4 IAIIY AD ONILSOd THINOOOT
ADNWINNCOOY 40 @ivod  OTEOT S-WILNAD
ZONYILNNODOY J0 MIYoH TEONT IINO LF9ang
HOSVT 0T ADHEDY
0TIDZ/TE/O0T DNIMNA dOIddEd "Od
INOAE MINLIANAIXT X THLNOW
YIONYd HLNOS J0 HIVLS 0TOZ/CE/OT SYG0ZoYE



EFEFERY
ERERY
LEER
EX Y S

EXS

»

|a
ada
ada
ada
ada
aa

4aa
aa
aa

aa
aa

aqa
gqa

ga
Ha
daa
|aa

da
aa

|o
aa
ua
aa

aa
aa

qa
- (e}
Ha

¥ua
ga

Ha
Hba
Hua

¥ud
Ha

- )

/4a

6TT

TL EST'ST
TL EST'ST
TL EST'ST
€T°218’S
6T 6ES
6T 6ES

6T 6ES
95 OvPT’T
00" 000°T

00°000"T
SETO0T

SE'OT
T2 0tT

EZ LE
B6 " Z6

BV ZES'E
S0°6EF’T

S0°6EF’'T
10°2F

T0"E¥%
T0 ¥
T0" ¥
S8°8S

§58°9S

I L9T
00" 56
LABK-TA
SY°69Z°'1

SY°695Z'1T
02 LBT
09°E6
09°E6
05725

0S° 25
8E°CT

LNNOWY

[cl) &

dnods
FOONIA

TE¥S00Z1

8VOEDOZT

EESBIOZT
EESBZOZT

LP0S00CT

£GREZOCT

€BLEZOCT

ororLoZT

2207£021
ZZOTEDZT

0TSPCIZT

HHFHNN
HOaNIA

ASTHYLSOd80

ddssANISNg

ONIAVSNMOYE
ONIVSNMOHH

LENSSWILWN

ADEINTTIDXY

ANILNODAIR

CISINNIIOH

ANISNEL s
ANISNYLE S

LOGHOD0ITI

DN
LHOHS

TE0T ‘LINO “H

¢08T19000TEQT THIND

£059 - dW0D

SASNAAXE DNILYEId0 Zs H-isle 2]

YL 4O QLOENON/JIXHE JONON 8225 :LD3Ard0
LOONE NON- LOC SNYEL ¥3adO 000BEZS HEHNASCHO

0T0Z/80/0T1 9Z0-TO0TL 000BZZS ZOBIYOCOTIEOT E0S9
STUTHAIVIH ¥ SHITAANS 5025  EDELHO
ATLIOI DSESDEZS  CEHASLHO
EEQZLIY66 OQOTOZ/0Z/01 0TIS00T D0GESOZS ZOBTIYOCOTENT £059
TYIDEITIAOI-DNILNIHA 0ZEGOZS ENSCHO
8LE99966 OTOZ/20/0T 995¢t 00ZES0ZS COBTI90DOTEOT £0S9
s4I7ddNs FDIAA0 0Z0G0ZS ENSCEo
6GZYLO66 OTOZ/TIE/O0T TE6 3 O-ZTCW¥PT 00Z0S0ZS CTOBT9000TEOT EOG9
¥aZeL966 OTOZ/9Z/0T 0-8L85CPT 00205025 C08T9000TEQT £0G9
SHOTANIES "TYALOVHINGD POZS 1Io4drde
ADTANAS TYNLOVHINGD HIRILO 096F0ZS 1ENSCHO
SZ60L966 010Z/02/01 LOELZEET 0096¥0ZS ZOST9000TEDT €0G9
SEOYYHD NV SJTId MNVE OVLPOZS ENSLEHO
0T0Z/90/0T PrO-YITOTD 00PLYOES 208T9000TEDT £0S9
0T02/90/0T YPO-¥ITOTID DOPLYOZS 20BTI0COTELT £0S9
0SELQOT OTOZ/B0O/0T PYO-¥IOTIO 00VLY0OZS ZORISOOOTIEONT £059
ALIDIELOTIE 0¥SVY0CS :dNSCE0
CLYVBESTO OTOZ/ET/0T TTAES 900LIPESIS 0OPGPOLS COBTY000TEZ0OT E£059
SDAMS SNOILVOINIIOITTIL 0ESYOEZS EHASCED
FIZVL966 OT0Z/TE/0T TTIDO TOOGOTTITT 00ESYOZS ZOBT9000TIEDT £0S9
0TO0Z/TE/OT 19T60TIL 00ESYOZS Z08T9000TEQT EOS9
*40¥d QENMO FLVAINd-SINIY 06TP0ZS ENSLCHO
6LLS6S O0T0Z/ST/0T TTINELINOODIY 006P¥0ZS COBTSODOTEDT E0S9
TYINTY ININAINDI 09FPVOSS ENSLEO
Iv¥0P6T0 OTOZ/TE/OT 6v6oL 009PY0ZS Z08T9000TEDT EOSY
BEQ8L6TD 0T0Z/90/0T TTT2L 009¥r02S ZOBTY0COOTEOT £059
INIVH MEUMLIOS WEIAJWOD OPEPOZS TENSLHO
956CL966 OTOZ/ZZ/0T L4l a4 DOYEYDZS ZOBTI900OTEDT £0G9
INIYH 5 A¥ES LNIRIINDE 0ZEr0es EASCdo
# INTHMIYA HO qAL¥d ecizizialud INOOJOY HELNAD dHOD
‘# "IAdAY AC ORILSOd ININND0A
IONYINNOIOY A0 UYOdE  OIE0T S—HALNED
ZONYINNOJOY J0 @Evod TE0T IINN LIESang
Hoav'T 0T XDONESY
0TOZ/TE/O0T :ONIANIT dOIddd HOd
INOdTY TENLIANIAXE XTHINOW
YIONYJ HINOS JAC JIVIS 0T0Z/0E/0T S¥S0gov"



South Dakota Board of Accountancy

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2010

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1130000 - Local Checking - US Bank
1140000 - Pool Cash State of SD

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1131000 - Cash-8ecurity Lending Collatera
1213000 - Investment Income Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1670000 - Computer Software
Original Cost
1770000 - Depreciation

Total 1670000 - Computar Software
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabillties
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2110000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2810000 - Amounts Held for Others

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2960000 - Compansated Absences Payable

Total Long Term Liahilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3220000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3300100 - Invested In Capital Assets
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 10

1,584.14
391,627.33

393,211.47

22,975.91
1,957.59

24,933.50

418,144.97

140,063.23

-34,740.53

55,322.70

55,322.70

473,467 .67

791.38

791.38

36,152.09

36,152.09

36,943.47

11,162.26

11,162.26

48,105.73

201,036.04
55,322.70
40,723.55

128,279.65

425,361.94

473,467.67

Page 1



South Dakota Board of Accountancy

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Ordinary Income/Expanse

Incoma

4293550 -

Initial Individual Certificate

5208001 - Refunds

4283550 - Initial Individual Certificate - Other

Total 4293550 - Initial Individual Certificate

4293551 -
4293552
4293553 -
4293554
4293555 -

Certificate Renewals-Active
Certificate Renewals-Inactive
Certificate Renewals-Retired
Initial Firm Permits

Firm Parmit Renewals

5208004 - REFUNDS
4293555 * Firm Permit Ranewals - Other

Total 4293555 - Firm Permit Renewals

4293557 -
4293558 -
4293561 -
4293563 -

Initial Audit

Re-Exam Audit

Late Fees-Certificate Renewals
Late Fees-Firm Permit Renewals

5208012 - REFUNDS

4293563 - Late Fees-Firm Permit Renewals - Other
Total 4293563 - Late Fees-Firm Permit Renewals

4293564 -
4293566

Late Feas-Peer Review
Firm Permit Inidividual

5208003 - REFUNDS
4293566 - Firm Permit Inidividual - Other

Total 4293566 - Firm Permit Inidividual

4293567
4293568
4293569 -
4293570

42935M

4896021

Peer Raview Admin Fee
Firm Permit Name Change
Initial FAR

Initial REG

* Inital BEC
4293572
4293573 -
4293574 -
4491000 -

Re-Exam FAR
Re-Exam REG
Re-Exam BEC
Interest and Dividend Ravenue

* Legal Recovery Cost

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

5101010 -
5101020 -
5101030 -
5102010 -
5102020 -
5102060 -
5102080 -
5102090 -
5203010 -
5203020 -
5203030 -
5203100 -
5203120 -
5203140 -
5203150 -
5203230 -
5203260 -
5203280 -
5203300 -
5203320 -
5203350 -
5204010 -

F-T Emp Sal & Wages

P-T/Temp Emp Sal & Wages
Board & Comm Mbrs Fees
OASI-Employer's Share
Retirement-ER Share

Health /Life Ins.-ER Share
Worker's Compensation
Unemployment Insurance
Auto--State Owned
Auto-Private-Ownes Low Mileage
In State-Auto- Priv. High Mlles

in State-Lodging

in State-Incidentals to Travel
InState-Tax Meals Not Overnigt
InState-Non-Tax Meals OverNight
0S-Auto Private High Mlleage
0S-Air Commercial Carrier
085-Other Public Carrier
0S-Lodging

OS-Incidentals to Travel
OS-Non-Taxable Meals Qvernight
Subscriptions

July through October 2010

Jul-0Oct 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-25.00
900.00 2,500.00 -1,600.00 36.0%
875.00 2,500.00 -1,625.00 35.0%
54,750.00 50,000.00 4,750.00 109.5%
20,000.00 23,000.00 -3,000.00 87.0%
650.00 600.00 50.00 108.3%
450.00 1,500.00 -1,050.00 30.0%
-50.00
19,950.00 18,350.00 1,600.00 108.7%
19,900.00 18,350.00 1,550.00 108.4%
270.00 580.00 -310.00 46.6%
1,020.00 1,660.00 -640.00 61.4%
5,750.00 3,500.00 2,250.00 164.3%
«50.00
1,150.00 800.00 350.00 143.8%
1,100.00 800.00 300.00 137.5%
400.00 1,250.00 -850.00 32.0%
-235.00
68,835.00 64,000.00 4,835.00 107.6%
68,600.00 64,000.00 4,600.00 107.2%
525.00 5,650.00 -5,125.00 9.3%
75.00 100.00 -25.00 75.0%
630.00 890,00 -360.00 63.6%
180.00 630.00 -350.00 34.0%
540.00 670.00 -130.00 80.6%
720.00 1,540.00 -620.00 46.8%
690.00 1,680.00 -980.00 41.1%
1,050.00 2,020.00 -970.00 52.0%
16,547.72 12,000.00 4,547.72 137.9%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
194,722.72 193,920.00 802.72 100.4%
194,722.72 193,920.00 802.72 100.4%
17,879.93 66,239.00 -48,359.07 27.0%
5,021.34 19,380.00 -14,358.66 25.9%
1,038.00 4,020.00 -2,982.00 25.8%
1,738.00 6,549.00 -4,811.00 26.5%
1,374.09 5,147.00 -3,772.91 26.7%
5,023.13 17,869.00 -12,845.87 28.1%
38.94 133.00 -94,08 29.3%
19.45 55.00 -35.65 35.4%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
271.20 300.00 -28.80 90.4%
398.12 2,100.00 -1,701.88 19.0%
93.00 1,000.00 -807.00 9.3%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
9.00 150.00 -141.00 6.0%
137.00 500.00 -363.00 27.4%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
1,345.10 6,700.00 -5,354.90 20.1%
42.00 500.00 -458.00 8.4%
1,840.40 7,800.00 -5,959.60 23.6%
61.00 200.00 -139.00 30.5%
258.00 1,000.00 -741.00 25.9%
227.75 1,500.00 -1,272.25 152%



5204020 -
5204030 -
5204040 -
5204160 -
5204180 -

5204181

South Dakota Board of Accountancy

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Dues and Membership Fees
Lagal Document Fees
Consultant Fees-Accounting
Workshop Registration Fees
Computer Services-State

+ Computer Development Serv-State
5204200 -
5204220 -
5204230 -
5204340 -
5204360 -
5204440 -
5204460 -
5204480 -
5204490 -
5204530 -
5204540 -
5204560 -
5204590 -
5204740 -
5205020 -
5205310 -
5205320 -
5205330 -
5205340
5206350 -
5207430 -
5207900 -
5207950 -
5207955 -
5207960 -
5228000 -
5228030 -

Central Services

Equipment Service & Maintenance
Janitorial/Maintenance Services
Computer Software Maintenance
Advertising-Newspapers
Newslettar Publishing

Equipment Rental

Microfilm and Photography

Rents Privately Owned Property
Telecommunications Services
Electricity

Water

Insurance Premiums/Surety Bonds
Bank Fees and Charges

Office Supplies

Printing State
Printing/Duplicating/Binding Co
Supplemental Publications
Migrofilm Supplies/Materials
Postage

Office Machines

Computer Hardware

System Development

Computer Hardware Other
Computer Software Expense
Operating Transfers Qut-NonBudg
Depreciation Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

July through October 2010

Jul - Oct 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
3,200.00 3,900.00 -700.00 82.1%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
2,465.00 5,200.00 -2,735.00 47.4%
228.00 600.00 -372.00 38.0%
2,640.00 4,400.00 -1,760.00 60.0%
1,765.15 7,500.00 -5,744.85 23.4%
31.86 300.00 -268.14 10.6%
479.44 1,560.00 -1,080.56 30.7%
317.50 1,000.00 -682.50 31.8%
g.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
486.89 1,100.00 -613.11 44 3%
1,568.40 5,200.00 -3,631.60 30.2%
0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
5,077.80 15,631.00 -10,453.20 32.7%
822.46 2,500.00 -1,677.54 32.9%
264,18 865.00 -600.82 30.5%
23.35 240.00 -216.65 9.7%
0.00 1,710.00 -1,710.00 0.0%
2,162.59 2,000.00 162.59 108.1%
272.66 1,500.00 -1,227.34 18.2%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
353.67 1,000.00 -646.33 354%
318.75 700.00 -381.25 45.5%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
1,507.15 3,100.00 -1,592.85 48.6%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 4,800.00 -4,800.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
1,628.33 6,500.00 -4,871.67 25.1%
4,023.44
66,443.07 225,748.00 +139,304.93 29.4%
128,279.65 -31,828.00 160,107.65 -403.0%
128,279.65 -31,828.00 160,107.65 -403.0%




South Dakota Board of Accountancy
PREVIOUS YEAR MONTHLY COMPARISON

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4293550 -

4293551

4293552 -
4293554 -
4293557 -
4293558 -
4293561 -
4293564 -
4293566 -
4293567 -
4293568 -
4293569 -
4293570 -
4293571 -
4293572 -
4293573 -
4293574 -

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5101010 -
5101020 -
5101030 -
5102010 -
5102020 -
5102060 -
5102080 -
5102090 -
5203260 -
5204010 -
5204180 -
5204181 -
5204200 -
5204220 -
5204230 -
5204340 -
5204460 -
9204490 -
5204530 -
5204540 -
5204560 -
5204740 -
5205020 -
5205320 -
5205330 -
5205350 -
5228000 -
5228030 -

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

October 2010
Qct 10 Oct 09 $ Change % Change
Initial Individual Certificate 100.00 400.00 -300.00 -75.0%
- Certificate Renewals-Active 200.00 200.00 .00 0.0%
Certificate Renewals-Inactive 100.00 150.00 -50.00 -33.3%
Initial Firm Permits 150.00 200.00 -50.00 -25.0%
Initial Audit 0.00 60.00 -60.00 -100.0%
Re-Exam Audit 330.00 360.00 -30.00 -8.3%
Late Fees-Certlficate Renewals 250.00 350.00 -100.00 -28.6%
Late Fees-Peer Review 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
Firm Permit Inidividual 585.00 455.00 130.00 28.6%
Peer Review Admin Fee 75.00 0.00 75.00 100.0%
Firm Permit Name Change 0.00 25.00 -25.00 -100.0%
Initial FAR 90.00 150.00 -60.00 -40.0%
Initial REG 0.00 80.00 -90.00 -100.0%
Inital BEC 120.00 150.00 -30.00 -20.0%
Re-Exam FAR 80.00 300.00 -210.00 -70.0%
Re-Exam REG 120.00 240.00 -120.00 -50.0%
Re-Exam BEC 240.00 270.00 -30.00 -11.1%
2,550.00 3,400.00 -850.00 -25.0%
2,550.00 3,400.00 -850.00 -25.0%
F-T Emp Sal & Wages 5,459.52 8,189.28 -2,729.76 -33.3%
P-T/Temp Emp Sal & Wagas 1,463.17 2,242,71 -779.54 ~34.8%
Board & Comm Mbrs Fees 240.00 720.00 -480.00 -66.7%
OASI-Employer's Share 511.89 807.03 -295.04 -36.6%
Retirement-ER Share 415.37 625.93 -210.56 -33.6%
Health /Life Ins.-ER Share 1,533.78 2,164.86 -631.08 -29.2%
Worker's Compensation 11.77 7.32 4.45 60.8%
Unemployment Insurance 5.88 6.80 -0.92 -13.5%
0S-Air Commercial Carrier 0.00 397.89 -397.89 -100.0%
Subscriptions 227.75 166.69 61.06 36.6%
Computer Services-State 57.00 45.00 12,00 26.7%
Computer Development Serv-State 264,00 120.00 144.00 120.0%
Central Services 201.96 236.77 -34.81 A4.7%
Equlpment Service & Maintenance 643 5.26 1.17 22.2%
Janitorial/Maintenance Services 119.86 117.00 2.86 24%
Computer Scftware Maintenance 52.50 0.00 52.50 100.0%
Equipment Rental 93.60 754.62 -661.02 -87.6%
Rents Privately Owned Property 1,269.45 1,269.45 0.00 0.0%
Telecommunications Services 181.75 251.81 -70.06 -27.8%
Electricity 59.14 53.88 5.26 9.8%
Water 0.00 23.35 -23.35 -100.0%
Bank Fees and Charges 142.1 62.29 79.72 128.0%
Office Supplies 17157 253.68 -82.11 -32.4%
Printing/Duplicating/Binding Co 20.70 64.05 -43.35 -67.7%
Supplemental Publications 318,75 318.75 0.00 0.0%
Postage 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Operating Transfers Out-NonBudg 539.19 609.30 -70.11 -11.5%
Depreclation Expense 1,005.86 1,005.86 0.00 0.0%
15,373.00 20,519.58 -5,146.58 -25.1%
-12,823.00 -17,119.58 4,296.58 251%
-12,823.00 -17,119.58 4,296.58 25.1%

Page 1



South Dakota Board of Accountancy
PREVIOUS YEAR TO DATE MONTHLY COMPARISON

July through October 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4293550 -
4233551 -
4233552 -
4293553 -
4293554
4293555 -
4233557
4293558 -
4293560

4293561

Initial Individual Certificate
Certificate Renewals-Active
Certificate Renewals-Inactive
Certificate Renewals-Retired
Initial Firm Permits

Firm Parmit Renewals

Initial Audit

Re-Exam Audit

Late Fees-Initial Certificate

- Late Fees-Certificate Renewals
4293563 -
4293564
4293566 -
4293567 -
4293568 -
4293569 -
4293570 -
4293571 -
4293572 -
4293573 -
4293574 -
4491000 -
4896021 -

Late Fees-Firm Permit Renewals
Late Fees-Peer Review

Firm Parmit Inldividual

Peer Review Admin Fee

Firm Permit Name Change
Initial FAR

Initial REG

Inital BEC

Re-Exam FAR

Re-Exam REG

Re-Exam BEC

interest and Dividend Revanue
Legal Recovery Cost

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5101010 -
5101020 -
5101030 -
§102010 -
5102020 -
$102060 -
5102080 -
5102090 -
5203010 -
5203020 -
5203030 -
5203100 -
5203140 -
5203150 -
5203260 -
5203280 -
5203300 -
5203320 -
5203350 -
5204010 -
5204020 -
5204030 -
5204160 -
5204180 -

5204181

F-T Emp Sal & Wages

P-T/Temp Emp Sal & Wages
Board & Comm Mbrs Fees
OASI-Employer's Share
Ratirement-ER Share

Health /Life Ins.-ER Share
Worker's Compensation
Unemployment Insurance
Auto--Stata QOwned
Auto-Private-Ownes Low Mileage
In State-Auto- Priv. High Miles

In State-Lodging

InState-Tax Meals Not Overnigt
InState-Non-Tax Meals OverNight
05-Air Commercial Carrier
0S-Other Public Carrier
08-Laodging

OS-Incidentals to Travel
08-Non-Taxable Meals Overnight
Subscriptions

Dues and Membership Fees
Legal Document Fees

Workshop Registration Fees
Computer Services-State

- Computer Development Serv-State
5204200 -
5204220 -
5204230 -
5204340 -
5204440 -
5204460 -
5204480 -
5204490 -
5204530 -
5204540 -
5204560 -
5204740 -

Central Services

Equipmant Service & Maintenance
Janitorial/Maintenance Services
Computer Software Maintenance
Neawsletter Publishing
Equipment Rental

Microfilm and Photography
Rents Privately Owned Property
Telecommunications Services
Electricity

Water

Bank Fees and Charges

Jul-Oct 10 Jul - Qct 09 $ Change % Change
875.00 1,875.00 -1,100.00 -55.7%
54,750.00 54,250.00 500.00 0.9%
20,000.00 19,500.00 500.00 2.6%
650.00 660.00 -10.00 -1.5%
450.00 450.00 0.00 0.0%
19,900.00 19,550.00 350.00 1.8%
270.00 120.00 150.00 125.0%
1,020.00 900.00 120.00 13.3%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 -100.0%
5,750.00 5,800.00 -50.0¢ -0.9%
1,100.00 800.00 300.00 37.5%
400.00 150.00 250.00 166.7%
68,600.00 63,545.00 5,055.00 8.0%
525.00 225.00 300.00 133.3%
75.00 105.00 -30.00 -28.6%
630.00 300.00 330.00 110.0%
180.00 240.00 -60.00 -25.0%
540.00 270.00 270.00 100.0%
720.00 660.00 60.00 91%
690.00 900.00 -210.00 -23.3%
1,050.00 780.00 270.00 34.6%
16,547.72 16,687.62 -139.90 -0.8%
.00 1,047.36 -1,047.36 -100.0%
194,722.72 189,014.98 5,707.74 3.0%
194,722.72 189,014.98 5,707.74 3.0%
17,879.93 20,609.69 -2.720.76 -13.3%
5,021.34 65,013.36 -992.02 -16.5%
1,038.00 1,440.00 -402.00 -27.9%
1,738.00 2,031.49 -293.49 -14.5%
1,374.09 1,597.40 «223.31 -14.0%
5,023.13 5,448.23 «42510 -7.8%
38.94 25.14 13.80 54 9%
19.45 17.34 2.1 12.2%
0.00 158.90 -158.90 -100.0%
271.20 271.20 0.00 0.0%
38812 446.96 -48.84 -10.9%
93.00 139.50 -46.50 -33.3%
9.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
137.00 166.00 -28.00 -17.5%
1,345.10 1,729.58 -384.48 -22.2%
42.00 96.00 -54.00 -56.3%
1,840.40 1,852.76 -12.36 0.7%
61.00 65.00 -4.00 -6.2%
259.00 212.00 47.00 22.2%
22775 166.69 61.06 36.6%
3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 15.00 -15.00 -100.0%
2,465.00 2,325.00 140.00 6.0%
228.00 135.00 93.00 68.9%
2,640.00 1,248.00 1,392.00 111.5%
1,755.15 1,947.41 -192.26 -9.9%
31.86 31.32 0.54 1.7%
479.44 468.00 11.44 2.4%
317.50 45,00 272.50 605.6%
486.89 537.20 -50.31 -9.4%
1,568.40 2,014.02 -445.62 -22.1%
0.00 243.77 -243.77 -100.0%
5.077.80 3,757.95 1,319.85 35.1%
822.46 769.63 52.83 6.9%
264.18 198.70 65.48 33.0%
23.35 46.70 -23.35 -50.0%
216259 1,559.55 603.04 38.7%

Page 1



5205020 -
5205320 -
5205330 -
5205350 -
5228000 -
5228030 -

South Dakota Board of Accountancy
PREVIOUS YEAR TO DATE MONTHLY COMPARISON

July through October 2010

Office Supplies
Printing/Duplicating/Binding Co
Supplemental Publications
Postage

Operating Transfers Out-NonBudg
Depreciation Expense

Total Expense

Nat Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul-Oct10  Jut-Oct 09 $ Change % Change
272.66 640.35 -367.69 -57.4%
353.67 476.76 -123.09 -25.8%
318.75 318.75 0.00 0.0%

1,507.15 1,516.01 -8.86 -0.6%
1,628.33 1,881.97 -263.64 -13.5%
4,023.44 4,023.44 0.00 o 0.0%
66.443.07 69,895.77 -3,452.70 -4.9%
128,279.65 119,119.21 9,160.44 7.7%
128,279.65 119,119.21 9,160.44 T.7%

Page 2



REPORT TO BOARD ON GRADES
Nicole Kasin 11-24-10

The grades were posted for review for the 26™ window. These grades are through
September 2010. T have included the average scores per school since CBT started along
with the number of students that have sat for their school respectively. The last chart

shows the averages for the past 8 windows.

Overall Average Window 1-26

| Window | (All) |

Average of
Score Section

Grand
School AUD BEC FAR REG Total
Augie 73 71 73 72 72
BHSU 69 69 70 71 70
COTech 59 72 75 77 71
DsU 72 70 62 70 68
DWU 52 69 62 77 65
Mt. Marty 65 66 66 67
NALU 46 53 62 52
NSU 71 68 71 68 69
0s 74 72 72 74 73
sSDsuU 79 74 79 79 77
usD 78 75 74 76 76
USF 73 75 75 77 75
Grand Total 73 72 72 73 72

Students per section per school since CBT Began (3 or more parts)

| Window | (AN |

Count of
Score Section

Grand
School AUD BEC FAR REG Total
Augie 43 51 30 46 170
BHSU 52 53 40 40 185
COTech 3 7 4 4 18
DsU 12 13 13 9 47
DwWU 3 5 3 2 13
Mt. Marty 1 15 9 35
NAU 5 5 4 14
NSU 43 64 3 40 178
oS 120 132 118 111 481
SDSU 8 13 9 8 38
us 111 129 113 109 462
USF 24 35 23 25 107
Grand Total 430 522 389 407 1748

Without listing schools with less than 3 parts — Grand total 1752 parts sat.




Average for past 8 windows (3 or more parts)

| Window | (Multiple Items) |

Average of
Score Section

Grand
School AUD BEC FAR REG Total
Augie 76 73 82 77 76
BHSU 71 69 71 72 70
CQOTech 68 73
NAU 43 53 69 52
NSU 71 73 82 74 74
0s 72 73 73 76 73
SDsU 71 7 74
uso 77 77 74 76 76
USF 73 77 78 81 77
Grand Total 74 73 73 76 74

The Board needs to Approve the 2010-3 (26™ Window) grades.



REPORT TO BOARD ON CPE REQUEST
Nicole Kasin 11-29-10

The following request was sent requesting approval for CPE hours. The hours are for work performed in
a published book. The rules are included for reference.

ARSD 20:75:04:01, (7) The board may grant credit for the writing of published articles, books,
or CPE programs to include credit for research and writing time provided the board determines
the activity maintains or improves professional competence. The article, book, or CPE program
must be formally reviewed by an independent party. CPE credits should be claimed only upon
publication. Not more than half the three-year continuing professional education credit required
may be gained through publications;

ARSD 20:75:04:05. (4) Published articles, books, or continuing professional education
programs. A CPA or PA may be given credit for research and writing time upon determination
by the board that the CPA's and PA's compeiency has been maintained or increased as 4 result of
the activity.

Board of Directors:

This letter to request the board’s approval of published books as continuing professional
education requirement per the standards.

I'am currently on contract to code all new accounting textbooks into an online format for John
Wiley and Sons Publishing Company out of New York, NY. I code the textbooks so that they
can be used by college professors for student homework, review, quizzes and tests. The process
includes taking a textbook that in is the final stages of authoring and coding the questions so that
they can be taken online by the student. As part of this process I have been asked to note any
irregularities that I may come across or errors that I may see before final publishing of the book.
The steps in this process include: dissecting the problem by reviewing the textbook and author’s
learning objectives to ensure that the necessary information to test the student on is included in
the problem; coding the problem in html code so that the problem is challenging enough to the
student yet still provides a logically process in solving it; algorithmically coding the problem, so
that 2 students sitting side by side on the computers would have the same learning objective in
the problem, but not the same numbers. This can become quite complex in problems that have
multiple layers of computations or many hidden computations. It is important to make sure that
the problem stays within the learning parameters outlined by the author. T have to have a clear
understanding of the concepts and problem computations to do this process. After I have
completed this process all work is reviewed by 3 different college professors to ensure that the
problems have been properly formatted and contain necessary information. Currently there is
only one other person and T who contract for John Wiley and Sons for the accounting textbooks.

The textbooks that I code are ones that are currently being published so they are always the most
recent updated information in accounting. My current project is an Intermediate accounting
textbook that emphasizes International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).



[ spend approximately 10-20 hours per week working on this project for a total of over 500 hours
a year. In the course of a year I can completely code approximately 1 ¥z books. The process is
extremely in-depth and of the highest quality level. This is a competitive market in the
publishing business and one that John Wiley and Sons wants to stay ahead of its competitors in.

[ am requesting that I be able to take 20 hours per year toward my continuing professional
education credits. I have used information leamed from working on these books in my current
profession many times over.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

The Board needs to approve or deny the request.



REPORT TO BOARD ON NASBA ED/LEGAL COUNSEL CONFERENCE
Nicole Kasin 11-29-10

The NASBA Executive Directors Conference will be held in San Diego, CA, March 6-9,

2011. The NASBA Legal Counsel Conference will be held in San Diego, CA, March 6-
8,2010.

This is a request for the Board to approve travel for the Executive Director and Legal
Counsel to attend the conference.



REPORT TO BOARD ON RECAP OF NASBA ANNUAL CONFERENCE
Nicole Kasin 11-29-10

The NASBA Annual Conference covered the following topics:

¢ Communications Officers’ Breakfast — update on social media

s The current and future state of accounting standards — global convergence, private company
and non-profit accounting issues, FAF and standard setting boards, FASB & GASB’s goals

e Future plans of the AICPA — website for college students (thiswaytocpa.com)

* IRS PTIN registration update — fees, testing, cpe, circular 230 revisions

¢ Education Issues — Pathways commission, American Accounting Assoc., Non-Traditional students

s Global Professions — Reaching cut to North American neighbors, Reaching out to Asia

* CPA Exam update — update from BOE, update on CBT-e

» Highlights from the NASBA International Forum — global protection, cross-border
communications and enforcement

s Regional Breakfast Meeting

e Annual Business Meeting — updates and reports from the committees

¢ Blue Ribbon Panel — Future standards for private companies and various models open for
discussion

e SEC—future standards for public companies and global accounting standards

¢ Fraudulent Financial Reporting — COSO report on analysis of U.S. public companies 1998-2007

ALD Update — 30 boards participating and the plan to go public

s Keyrevisions to the Yellow Book

» President/Chair Breakfast

s Executive Directors Breakfast

* PCAOB — oversight progress and initiatives

¢ UAA Committee Update - proposed revisions to the UAA

¢ State Board Relevance Committee — Semi-Independence white paper

¢ Ethics & Strategic Issues Committee — Audit fees white paper, proposed definition of

independence white paper
Enforcement Committee — draft of enforcement manual



American Institute of CPAs
Parkway Corporate Cernter
1230 Parkway Avenue
Ewing, NJ 08628

Friday, October 22, 2010

Dear State Board Chairs and Executive Directors:

Thank you for participating in the October 13 and 18 calls to discuss Standard Setting - the process
for establishing the passing score - on the Uniform CPA Examination. The process is essential in
ensuring that the Examination qualifies CPA candidates for entry level practice and protects the
public interest. Please feel free use the timeline below as a quick reference to the standard setting
process.

2008-2010

The Psychometric Oversight Committee (POC) developed a process - reviewed by the Board of
Examiners (BOE) - for setting the passing scores for the new exam.

2010
August: Panel Review Meeting - Panelists from the CPA profession review a series of candidate
test profiles and assign a rating relative to entry level CPA practice. The meetings were observed by

members of the AICPA Board of Examiners (BOE) and NASBA CPA Examination Review Board
(ERB).

October: POC Validates Panel Results — The Psychometric Oversight Committee reviews the panel

results for psychometric integrity and submits a recommendation regarding confidence in the data to
the BOE.

November: BOE [nitial Review — The BOE reviews the panelist recommendations and establishes
preliminary passing scores that will be reviewed after the 11Q1 testing window.

2011

January: CBT-e Changes Implemented on the Exam — The CPA Examination is administered with
the CBT-e updates.

March: BOE Establishes New Passing Scores — Following the close of the first testing window, the
BOE establishes the final passing scores. The reported passing score for all sections will remain 75.

For more information on standard setting and other CBT-e related information, please visit the CPA
Examination website at www.aicpa.org/cpa-exam.

Sincerely,

bﬁﬂd‘-f. Llama

Douglas Warren
Chair, AICPA Board of Examiners

T: 609.671.2902 | F: 609.671.2922 | aicpa.org 1 cpa-exam.org



American Institute of CPAs
Parkway Corporate Center
1230 Parkway Avenue
Ewing, NJ 08628

Wednesday, October 21, 2010

Dear State Board Chairs and Executive Directors:

It is my pleasure to announce that the upcoming improvements to the Uniform CPA Examination,
known as CBT-e, will usher in new opportunities to improve the CPA candidate experience. CPA
candidates will be pleased to learn that the January 2011 implementation of CBT-e will lay the
groundwork for faster score reporting and include a simplified Candidate Performance Report. A
synopsis of these improvements is provided below.

CBT-e will enable CPA candidates to receive their scores faster and more frequently. However, there
are some timeline adjustments of which boards of accountancy and CPA candidates must be aware.
As you may know, currently, scores are released in two waves per scoring window. During the initial
taunch of CBT-e we will require a period of heightened quality control. Therefore, during the first three
quarters of 2011, all candidate scores will be released following the close of the testing window.

Once this quality control cycle is complete, CPA candidates can look forward to an accelerated
scoring timeline. Details will be announced on the CPA Examination website (www.aicpa.org/cpa-
exam} in the Psychometrics and Scoring section.

Starting on January 1, 2011, the Candidate Performance Report will be updated to reflect the new
content changes in CBT-e and will also feature an improved layout. The new layout is more intuitive,
and will simply highlight a candidate’s strengths or weaknesses in a particular content area. The
streamlined layout addresses a usability issue that occasionally confused candidates when
interpreting the score analysis. With the launch of CBT-e a comprehensive FAQ and updated sample

report will be posted in the Psychometrics and Scoring section of the CPA Examination website
{(www.aicpa.org/cpa-exam).

The BOE remains committed to ensuring that the CPA Examination continues to be refined to meet
the needs of state boards of accountancy and CPA Candidates. | trust that this information will be
useful in understanding the upcoming improvements to score reporting and the revised Candidate
Performance Report. As the January 2011 implementation for CBT-e approaches, we will continue to
keep boards of accountancy informed through periodic updates. Additional information will also be
posted on the CPA Examination website (www.aicpa.org/cpa-exam).

Sincerely,

Z)ﬂdéﬁ-f. Llana

Douglas Warren
Chair, AICPA Board of Examiners

T 609.671.2902 1 F1&09.671.2922 t aicpz.org | cpa-exam.org

LET-EN



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION CF STATE BOARDS OF ACCOUNTANCY

CANDIDATE CONCERNS 1003

CANDIDATE CARE DEPARTMEINT
JULY Oi - AUGUST 31, 2010

PENNY VERNON, MANAGER
ELETTA NILES, SECURITY SPECIALIST
BRUCE COSTAIN, CANDIDATE ADVOCATE

150 Fourth Avenue MNorth, Suite 700 Nashwille, TN 37216-2417 Tel &15/8804200 fox 615,/880-4260
Web www.nasbo.org




NASBA’S CANDIDATE CARE DEPARTMENT
CANDIDATE CONCERNS

10Q3
JULY 01-AUGUST 31, 2010
The following report outlines concerns sent by CPA candidates to NASBA’s Candidate

Care Department during the third window of the 2010 administration of the CPA
examination.

Testing Events 10Q3

90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000
50,000 -
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

09Q3 09Q4 10Q1 10Q2 10Q3

Once again this examination window ran relatively smoothly with fewer issues reported
to NASBA’s Candidate Care Department.

CBT-e:

In preparation for the launching of the new CBT-e examination an email blast was sent to
all candidates with an open NTS. The information included in the blast stated:

Effective with the January/February 2011 testing window, the series of changes to the

Uniform CPA Examination known as CBT-e will be implemented and will affect all
sections of the Examination.

Page 2 of 5



Changes will include:

New Content and Skill Specification QOutlines (CSOs/SSQ)

Updated authoritative literature release featuring a new research task format
Short task-based simulations (TBS)

New section structure, time allocations and scoring weights

Candidates planning to take a section of the Uniform CPA Examination on or after
January 1. 2011, must be familiar with all of the changes and should visit the CPA Exam
Web site at www.cpa-exam.org for up-to-date information about the Examination.

The Uniform CPA Examination Tutorial and Sample Tests reflecting the changes to the
functionality and format of the examination are now posted on the Exams website at
www.aicpa.org/cpa-exam. Select Tutorial and Sample Tests under the heading Quick
Links. Please note, you will find two versions of the Tutorial and Sample Tests on the
website — one for candidates testing before January 1, 2011 and one for those testing on
or after January 1, 2011. Select the appropriate version for the date(s) you have
scheduled your examination section(s).

To prepare for each section of the Uniform CPA Examination candidates are responsible
for reviewing the Uniform CPA Examination Tutorial and Sample Tests. Thorough
familiarity with the examination’s functionality, format, and directions is required before
candidates report to test centers. Failure to follow the directions provided in the Tutorial
and Sample Tests, including the directions on how to respond, may adversely affect
candidate scores.

This information that was sent to candidates apparently answered many questions
candidates had concerning the CBT-¢ as the number of queries about the changes
received by the Candidate Care Department diminished following the email blast.
Further email blasts are planned as the date of the launch approaches.

CBT-e Training:

In September, in preparation for the launch of the CBT-e, representatives from the
AICPA ftravelled to Nashville to provide training to NASBA and Prometric staff on the
changes related to the CBTe. The training included a discussion on the impact the Exam
changes will have on the roles of personnel and candidates, as well as updated
communications and score notices. The training also provided details on the launching of
each examination section.

Page 3 of 5



International Examination:

In this testing window candidates were becoming aware of the advent of providing
international testing in certain countries outside of the USA. They began contacting
NASBA’s Candidate Care Department with questions. While not all of the information is
available to the public, each candidate was responded to individually and once the
pertinent information has been released these candidates will be updated.

Force Majeure:

During the last two days of the window, Puerto Rico was threatened by a hurricane and
all of the testing centers were closed due to flooding. Prometric worked diligently to
reschedule all of the candidates into the extended window.

Summary of Candidate Concerns:

Mantis Categories &
Totals

Window | 10Q2 10Q3
Category
AICPA & Test Content 15 10
Calculator 5 4
Candidate Error 36 47
Canfirmation of Attendance 40 55
Environment 27 3
Latency/Time Loss 1 1
QOther 1 2
Prometric Schedulin
|ssues ¢ 14 5
Prometric Site Issues 24 40
Security/ID Issues 15 2
Software - Auth. Lit. 0 0
Software - error messages 1
Software - other 5 1
Technical - shutdown 21 34
Technical - other 20 25
Total — Mantis 265 231
Coordinator followup 73 84
CPAES & NCD 142 154
TOTAL 480 469
Total Testing Events 57,837 | 79,515

*Note: The Coordinator Follow-up and CPAES & NCD categories primarily consist of
inquiries made by candidates with questions and/or concerns about the entire process of
taking the CPA Examination. Each is responded to either directly by the Candidate Care
Department or transferred to the appropriate examination coordinator for follow-up.

Page 4 of 5



Conclusion:

It 1s a challenging and exciting time for the administration of the CPA Examination. A
large volume of candidates is expected for the 10Q4 testing window as they attempt to
take the examination prior to the changes of the CBT-e which begin in January. In order
to allow Prometric and the AICPA time to implement these changes, the January window
will not begin until January 4™, 2011.

The introduction of international testing will be carefully monitored by NASBA’s
Candidate Care Department and every effort will be made to respond to candidates with
questions. They will also be referred to the appropriate websites for additional
information and updates as they become available.

As always, we are dedicated to acting as the voice for your candidates and look forward
to resolving any issues as they may arise during this time of evolution.

If you have any questions please contact Penny Vernon, Manager, Candidate Care at 615-
880-4209 or at pvernon(@nasba.org.

Page 5 of 5



National Association of State Boards of Accountancy, Inc.

Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 23, 2010 — Grand Teton National Park, WY

1. Call to Order

A duly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of the National Association of State
Boards of Accountancy was called to order by Chair Billy Atkinson at 8:41 a.m. on Friday, July
23, 2010 at the Jackson Lake Lodge in Grand Teton National Park, Wyoming.

2. Report of Attendance

President David Costello reported the following were present:

Officers

Billy M. Atkinson, CPA (TX), Chair

Michael T. Daggett, CPA (AZ), Vice Chair

Thomas J. Sadler, CPA (WA), Past Chair

Leonard R. Sanchez, CPA (NM), Treasurer, Director-at-Large
Gaylen R. Hansen, CPA (CQ), Secretary, Director-at-Large

Directors-at-Large
Walter C. Davenport, CPA (NC)

Sally Flowers (CA)

Mark P. Harris, CPA (LA)
Richard Isserman, CPA (NY)
Carlos E. Johnson, CPA (OK)
Theodore W. Long, Jr., CPA (OH)
Kathleen J. Smith, CPA, Esq. (NE)

Regional Directors

Donald H. Burkett, CPA (SC), Middie Atlantic - Via conference call
David D. Duree, CPA (TX), Southwest

Claireen L. Herting, CPA, Esq. (IL), Great Lakes - Via conference call
Telford A. Lodden, CPA (IA), Central

Kenneth R. Odom, CPA (AL), Southeast

Harry O. Parsons, CPA (NV), Mountain

Laurie J. Tish, CPA (WA), Pacific

Michael Weinshel, CPA (CT), Northeast

Executive Directors’ Liaison
Daniel Sweetwood (NE)

Guests
Wesley P. Johnson, CPA, Examination Review Board
Charles L. Talbert, III, CPA, Examination Review Board



William Treacy, Chair NASBA/AICPA International Qualifications Appraisal Board

Jean Etteridge, Head of International Affairs, Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales

Mark Protherough, Executive Director for Learning and Professional Development, Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales

Staff

David A. Costello, CPA, President and Chief Executive Officer (Part of afternoon session)
Joseph T. Cote, CPA, Executive Vice President

Ken L. Bishop, Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Michael R. Bryant, CPA, Chief Financial Officer

Denise Hanley, President Professional Credential Services

Louise Dratler Haberman, Director - Information and Research

Anita Holt, Assistant to the President

Thomas G. Kenny, Director — Communications

Linda Biek, CPA, Director — Governmental, International and Professional Relations
Noel L. Allen, Esq., Legal Counsel

3. Approval of Minutes

NASBA Secretary Hansen presented the minutes of the April 2010 meeting. On a
motion by Mr. Weinshel, seconded by Ms. Herting, the minutes of the April NASBA Board of
Directors’ meeting were approved as corrected.

4. Report of the Chair

Chair Atkinson praised the 2010 June Regional Meetings, observing Charleston and
Seattle were good locations and the participants' evaluations showed the topics selected were
resonating with the State Boards.

He reported a summit meeting with the leadership of the AICPA is scheduled for August
13 in New York City and with the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants leadership for
August 31 in Toronto. He anticipated a similar summit meeting would be held every other year
with the CICA and a meeting with the Instituto Mexicano de Contadores Publicos would be
scheduled as well.

The third meeting of AICPA/FAF/NASBA Blue Ribbon Panel on Standard Setting for
Private Companies (BRP) was held in April. Chair Atkinson, who serves as NASBA's
representative on the BRP, reviewed a few of the points he had made during that meeting on
behalf of the State Boards. He said the Boards believe there is a need for a change, but the
change should be at the level of the Financial Accounting Foundation (FAF) with adjustments
and enhancements being made to existing GAAP. He suggested a couple of members be added
back to the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and that the FAF step up its oversight
of the FASB. Chair Atkinson noted the AICPA is recommending a "little FASB" and separate
standards, with the FAF overseeing all. The funding for such a new structure has not yet been
determined. Chair Atkinson has been conferring with President Costello, the Regulatory
Response Committee and the Ethics and Strategic Professional Issues Committee on the topics

2



being presented to the BRP. Mr. Atkinson believes the American Accounting Association agrees
with the position he has outlined. The BRP could end up with a less than unanimous
recommendation to the FAF, he stated.

Ms. Smith and Messrs. Isserman and Hansen noted that at the Regional Meetings there
had been opposition voiced to including questions about IFRS on the Uniform CPA Examination
beginning in January 2011. President Costello said that issue would be raised at the summit
meeting with the AICPA. However, he pointed out that NASBA did have representation on the
Board of Examiners. Mr. Isserman said he did not believe the BOE is bound to follow the
practice analysis which called for IFRS. Mr. Allen added that 40 states now have rules referring
to international standards. Ms. Tish asked that NASBA post on its Web site letters from states
opposed to including IFRS questions on the examination in January 2011,

Chair Atkinson listed the meetings he had attended on NASBA's behalf. Besides
participating in NASBA committees' meetings, he addressed universities, State Boards,
professional societies and firms.

5. Report from the President and Vice President

President Costello told the Board that the theme for this year's Annual Report and Annual
Meeting is "Momentum.” He stressed the importance of NASBA becoming known in the
international accounting community, so that other countries don't continue to believe that the
AICPA is the only player in U.S. accounting regulation. Such recognition is why he travelled to
China in May and why NASBA's Forum for International Accounting Regulators is being held in
Madrid, September 30 - October 1, 2010. He attributed NASBA's getting a seat on the BRP to
its becoming more well known.

Mr. Costello called on Executive Vice President Cote to report on the examination. In
November, NASBA will begin to have control of the Board of Examiners, Mr. Cote stated. The
CBTe is set for implementation in January 2011, and there is some concern about candidates
backing up as they try to take the examination before the new version is launched. For the first
time since the computer-based examination was started, candidates will see a reduction in
Prometric's fee. On the international administration of the examination, a two-way agreement is
being completed between NASBA and the AICPA and a separate three-party agreement is being
worked out among NASBA, AICPA and Prometric. Senior Vice President Ken Bishop had met
with Japanese educators during the previous week and they believe that their candidates will
want to become licensed US CPAs. The launch of the international administration is now
anticipated for the second quarter of 2011.

President Costello described how NASBA staff members were able to continue to service
candidates despite the Nashville flood keeping them out of the office for a week. He said the
backup plan had succeeded as people worked around the clock to keep the technology working.
During the flood, the moving of the data center to SunGuard was completed, while backup
continues to be maintained in Atlanta. Ms. Hanley added that SunGuard has generators which
can power it for a month.

Copies of NASBA's three-year plan were distributed, outlining six strategic points.

The NASBA Center for the Public Trust (CPT) has presented its Being a Difference
Award to Spartanburg Water, a publicly-owned utility company in Spartanburg, SC, and to
William Bryan, CEO of Mt. Olive Pickle Company, in Mount Olive, NC. The CPT is also

3



establishing student centers. President Costello noted the positive value for NASBA every time
it is mentioned at a CPT event.

The Accountancy Licensee Database now includes 29 states, with the recent addition of
Maryland. It has information on 441,000 licensees, including those in California, New York and
Texas, Mr. Cote stated. He also noted that NASBA is launching "Calibrate," the successor to
CPE Tracking. The CPE Sponsor Registry continues to be a very successful part of NASBA and
a new CPE standards task force has been set up, Mr. Cote stated. The NASBA Meetings
Division is actively providing services for seven states.

NASBA's employee motivation programs were described by President Costello including
quarterly "Sunshine Days," wellness program, summer outing and cost savings contest.

6. Report from the Administration and Finance Committee

NASBA Treasurer Sanchez reviewed the current year’s projected financial results for the
Board noting an expectation of achieving budget for operating income and significantly
exceeding budgeted investment income. Chief Financial Officer Bryant stated that consolidated
operating income was projected at $1.3 million. Growth was seen primarily in the examination
and compliance services areas. Projected investment income was 41 percent higher than budget
at $750,000, yielding a consolidated projected income of just in excess of $2 million. Treasurer
Sanchez noted that these were very positive numbers from both profit and cash flow
perspectives.

Chief Financial Officer Bryant presented the operating budget for 2011. Mr. Isserman
moved to accept the operating budget for 2011 and Ms. Smith seconded. The budget was
unanimously approved.

The budget for Professional Credential Services, NASBA's wholly owned subsidiary,
was not included in the information provided to the Board because the PCS Board had not yet
met to approve it due to the death of President Milton Brown's sister. They will meet prior to the
end of the year to approve it, Vice President Bishop stated.

CFO Bryant gave a PowerPoint presentation detailing the components of the capital
expenditure budget request of $1.1 million. He said that about half the budget is for technology
hardware and office improvements, and the other half is capitalized software development costs
related to the examination administration system. Mr. Sanchez moved to accept the capital
expenditure budget and was seconded by Mr. Duree. All approved.

7. Puerto Rico Resolution

CFO Bryant distributed a corporate resolution required by Puerto Rico to do business
there. He explained counsel in PR had drafted it. Mr. Sanchez moved that the Board accept the
resolution and was seconded by Mr. Weinshel. Mr. Harris asked that document be approved
subject to review by NASBA's attorney. The document was approved by all,

8. Report of the Nominating Committee

Nominating Committee Chair Sadler reported his committee had met on June 25 in
Seattle and had made the following selections:



Directors-at-Large (three-year terms):
Donald H. Burkett (Delegate — SC)
Harry O. Parsons (Delegate — NV)
Gaylen R. Hansen (Delegate — CQO)
Regional Directors (one-year terms)
Middle Atlantic — Miley (Bucky) W. Glover (Delegate — NC)
Great Lakes — Kim L. Tredinnick (Delegate — WI)
Southwest — Janice L. Gray (Delegate — OK)
Southeast ~ Kenneth R. Odom (Delegate — AL)
Mountain — Karen F. Turner (Delegate — CO)
Central — Telford (Ted) A. Lodden (Delegate — 1A}
Pacific — Laurie J. Tish (Delegate — WA)
Northeast — Jefferson (Jeff) M. Chickering (Delegate — NH)

Mr. Sadler thanked the Nominating Committee for their hard work and all those who had
been willing to serve on NASBA's Board.

9. Report of the Vice Chair

Vice Chair Daggett reported he was in the process of developing the NASBA committees
for 2010-2011. He has spoken to the chairs of all of NASBA's present committees. He expects
to have NASBA Board members as chairs of most of the committees. Mr. Daggett is developing
smaller committees and trying to combine committees, "leaner and meaner," he explained.

10. Executive Session

To discuss the progress of the Selection Advisory Committee as it seeks a successor to
President Costello, it was decided the Board should go into executive session.

11. Report of the Executive Directors Committee

Executive Directors Committee Chair Sweetwood reported the states are starting to create
their budgets for the coming year and there are some unusual ideas being circulated. He said
information developed by the State Board Relevance Committee would be helpful. He also
noted that the U.S. Health and Human Services Department has contacted State Boards in
Alabama, South Dakota and North Dakota requiring them to submit disciplinary information on
their licensees. NASBA has written to HHS on behalf of the State Boards. Ms. Biek said the
letter argued that CPAs should not be considered health care providers.

Mr. Sweetwood also reported that a central database on enforcement actions is being
considered by the executive directors. Many feel the Accountancy Licensee Database is the
appropriate place for that information to be stored. He suggested that NASBA could assist the
executive directors in tracking major civil litigation.

Mr. Parsons reported that Nevada’s governor has announced a plan to combine the
Nevada regulatory boards and to furlough some of their staff. President Costello said NASBA
will offer assistance when they receive a request from the Nevada Board’s executive director.

5



12. Report on Intemational Relations

Ms. Biek said NASBA can be the ears and voice of the State Boards in the international
arena. In China, the CPA license is referred to as the “AICPA license,” Ms. Biek noted. During
her recent trip to China, with Messrs. Costello and Treacy, they were listening and talking on the
Boards’ behalf. On September 29 — Qctober 1, NASBA will hold its Forum for International
Accounting Regulators in Madrid, Spain. Ms. Biek said the program will focus on cross-border
communication. Just as the securities regulators work together internationally through I0SCO,
she believes the accountancy boards could work together internationally.

NASBA’s efforts have resulted in more international recognition, Ms. Biek observed.
She reported that Gaylen Hansen had been appointed to two Consultative Advisory Groups for
the International Federation of Accountants, representing NASBA on the Ethics and Audit
Standards Boards advisory groups.

Mr. Treacy said in five business days, he, Mr. Costello and Ms. Biek made six business
presentations during their China trip. Among the groups they met with were students and faculty
at Betjing University, representatives of the Chinese Institute of CPAs, members of the Beijing
Institute of CPAs, and representatives from the other provincial institutes and standard setters.
On July 22, NASBA received word a Chinese delegation will be in New York City to meet with
them. China now has 1.4 billion people and 150,000 CPAs, Mr. Treacy stated.

The mutual recognition agreement (MR A) with the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
Ireland has been renewed by IQAB for another five years, [QAB Chair Treacy reported. IQAB
has also studied changes in education for chartered accountants in Australia and decided to
renew their MRA too when it comes up for renewal. However, the agreement with CPA
Australia is under consideration because they now are a global designation, which was not
contemplated when the MRA was originally negotiated. The executive director of CPA
Australia is to meet with Mr. Treacy and AICPA President Barry Melancon in November to
discuss the MRA. IQAB continues to negotiate with the Hong Kong Institute of CPAs to
develop an MRA, Mr. Treacy said. Mr. Hansen said the State Boards should be notified if an
agreement is ended, and Mr. Treacy assured him they would be.

13. Presentation by ICAEW

Ms. Etteridge and Mr. Protherough thanked the Board for allowing them to attend the
meeting and presented information about the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales’ qualifications. Mr. Protherough explained they were in attendance at this meeting to
build bridges. The ICAEW has reciprocal membership agreements with Canada, Australia, New
Zealand, Ireland, Scotland, South Africa and Hong Kong.

Vice President Daggett said NASBA has to make sure other countries know what the
State Boards do. He intends to make this a major effort during his year as Chair.

14. International Delivery of the Uniform CPA Examination

Chief Operating Officer Bishop reminded the Board they had voted to adopt term sheets
for the international delivery of the Uniform CPA Examination as well as the domestic delivery.
Domestically the contract has been signed, but internationally the contracts have not yet been.

6



For international delivery there will be a two-party agreement between the AICPA and NASBA
reaching until 2024 and then a three-party agreement among AICPA, NASBA and Prometric for
two years. Each party will be responsible for obtaining the insurance they need. Interpreting the
different privacy laws and data transmission laws has been challenging, Mr. Bishop said.

Chair Atkinson is serving as the NASBA Board’s representative for approving that the
term sheet’s provisions have been met, Mr. Bishop said. He recently went to Japan and found
that they are in agreement with the terms being proposed for their candidates.

15. Report of the CPA Licensing Examination Committee

CLEC Chair Davenport repeated what he had said at June’s Regional Meetings: (1)
Because of NASBA'’s increased influence on the Board of Examiners, CLEC will review its
mission to ensure the committee is not redundant. (2) The Boards need to provide nominees for
the Board of Examiners now that the increased participation they have been seeking has been
accomplished.

16. Report of the Committee on Relations with Member Boards

Committee Chair Burkett reported that overall the Regional Meetings and the Orientation
Meetings had received high marks on the participants’ evaluations, Participants prefer breakout
sessions, as smaller groups give them the opportunity to ask more questions. Mr. Burkett said
Boards that only have a single member attending NASBA meetings want to have that member
attend the Communications Committee Breakfast and the Board Chairs’ Breakfast.

Chair Burkett said the Committee has also suggested that, as questions are posed from
the NASBA meeting’s floor, they be keyed in and appear on the screen behind the podium.

The Committee would like to receive suggestions from the Board members for quarterly
focus questions. Mr. Burkett asked that those be sent in to him a week prior to the Board
Meeting so they can be considered by the Committee members.

17. Professional Credential Services Report

PCS President Hanley reported 57 professions are now served by PCS, NASBA’s wholly
owned subsidiary. Recently opticians and psychiatric nurses were added to the client list. PCS
has experienced a steady increase in its revenue and a good renewal rate on its contracts, she
reported, with six clients renewing this year and four new clients being added. PCS is doing
work for 18 boards in Puerto Rico. The investigator business is being launched with the first
inspections being done on behalf of the cosmetology boards.

Ms. Hanley said in coming weeks PCS will start targeting the association management
piece of their business. NASBA has created a shared resource of PCS, Compliance Services and
CPAES, she explained. As an extension of this combination, there will be a call center in Guam
which will permit a much larger window for candidates to call in and to work their applications
on line.



18. Report of the Ethics and Strategic Professional Issues Committee

Committee Chair Hansen reported he is chairing the AICPA’s Professional Ethics
Executive Committee’s (PEEC) Ethics Codification Project task force. He used the NASBA
Quick Poll to gather information for the task force and was surprised at the speed with which he
received responses. PEEC has released interpretations on conflict of interest, inadvertent
violations and networks.

As a member of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board’s Standing Advisory
Committee, Mr. Hansen noted that broker/dealers now have to register with the PCAOB and he
anticipates the PCAOB will probably extend its oversight. He also believes SEC Commissioner
Mary Schapiro will soon be making new appointments to the PCAOB.

Mr. Hansen’s NASBA Ethics Committee is hoping the NASBA Executive Committee
will support their proposals for a uniform definition of “independence” and aspects of loss
audits. The final white papers on these proposals will be posted on the NASBA Web site.

The Committee is concerned about people entering the U.S. to practice public accounting
from countries that do not have a mutual recognition agreement with the U.S. Mr. Hansen said
he will coordinate action with the Uniform Accountancy Act Committee on this topic. Mr.
Treacy observed that the PCAOB 1s allowing accountants to come into the U.S. to practice. Mr.
Odom reported the Auditing Standards Board is considering this situation under their discussions
of group audits and how to define who is on an audit.

Mr. Hansen said he has met with Senator Michael Bennet (CO), who sits on the U.S.
Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, and will meet with Senator Michael
Enzi (WY). He emphasized the need to have talking points ready when NASBA representatives
speak with people about legislation.

19. Report of the Education Committee

Education Committee Chair Harris reported he will be attending the American
Accounting Association’s Annual Meeting with Ray Johnson, Melanie Thompson and Chair
Atkinson. Two task forces have been formed, one is reviewing an assertion found in the
“Human Capital” section of the 2008 U.S .Treasury Department Advisory Committee on the
Auditing Profession’s (ACAP) report that 21 percent of accounting graduates in a recent year
were minority group members, while minorities accounted for only 8 percent of licensees. Ifit is
accurate, the task force will then question if the statistic is disproportionate to non-minorities. .
NASBA Chief Relationship Officer Alfonzo Alexander has recently attended meetings of the
National Association of Black Accountants and Beta Alpha Psi. The Committee’s second task
force is interested in pursuing a component of the ACAP report’s recommendations on
cataloging who has what types of data, including candidate data, that would better facilitate
accounting education research.

Chair Harris has also been monitoring the meetings of the California Board’s Accounting
Education Committee (AEC), led by Ruben Davila. The AEC is charged with evaluating the
additional (“holow”) 30 credits of the required 150. California’s 150-hour requirement becomes
effective in 2014. Ten of the credits are to be ethics education courses. The AEC is suggesting
an extra six hours of upper level or graduate accounting courses be required.



Mr. Treacy said IQAB has formed an off-shore education task force to determine how to
evaluate designations that are awarded through education programs given outside the proposed
mutual recognition agreement partner’s home country. Ruben Davila has been appointed chair
of that task force.

20. Report of the Examination Review Board

Chair Atkinson announced he had asked Wesley Johnson (MD} to chair the Examination
Review Board (ERB) and Sandy Wilson (AK) to continue as ERB vice chair for another year.
Ms. Wilson had declined to move into the position of ERB chair this year, as the Board is
fundamentally being realigned.

Charles Talbert (SC), ERB member and past chair, said he had formally presented the
ERB’s report to both of the Regional Meetings. This year there were changes in the
management letter structure and dates were shown when comments were first made and
repeated.

The new ERB structure calls for five volunteers and three full-time staff, Mr. Johnson
said. They are recommending that the ERB volunteers serve a minimum of two years. Imitially
they will include Mr. Johnson, Ms. Wilson, Mr. Talbert, Nicholas Mastracchio, Jr. (NY) and
David Vaudt (IA). The staff, including an auditor and an IT person, will report to Toerien
DeWit, CPA, and is expected to begin their work on September 1, 2010. Two consultants will
continue to work with the ERB. Mr. Talbert explained the volunteers will now function as
partner, overseeing the work of the staff. The examination contract partners have not raised any
serious objections to the restructuring, Mr. Talbert said, and he and Mr. Johnson will meet with
the Contract Steering Group on July 27, 2010. In August, they will hold an ERB planning
meeting to recruit any short-term volunteers that might be needed for the transition.

Mr. Odom moved to approve the ERB transition plan as presented. Mr. Isserman
seconded and the plan was unanimously approved.

21, Report of the Communications Committee

Committee Chair Flowers reported the Communications Committee is focusing on social
media, covering macro issues and confidentiality. The Communications Committee’s Web page
continues to grow. Students are using social media and those are the people that NASBA is
aiming to reach through its social media efforts. Many State Boards are also using social media,
Ms. Flowers said. On August 9 the Communications Committee will hold an in-person meeting.

Mr. Lodden suggested that the Communications Committee submit a question for the
Regional Directors to place in their quarterly Focus Questions.

Mr. Treacy said the Texas Board had recently completed a video entitled “On The Way
to Be a CPA.” A Texas professor was the producer and director. Chair Atkinson suggested it
be shown at the NASBA Annual Meeting.

22. Report of the CPE Advisory Committee

Committee Chair Long reported a forum with members of the CPE Advisory Committee,
CPE Sponsor Registry and NASBA staff was held in May to focus on sponsor registration and

9



the Quality Assurance Service. Constructive comments were obtained that the Committee
worked with the next day. They concluded a task force should be formed to look at the CPE
standards to see if they require updating. Mr. Lodden is to chair the task force, which will meet
on July 28, and have its final report ready by May 2011. There was discussion if the standards
should continue to be the “AICPA/NASBA Statement on Standards for CPE Programs” (as
appended to the Uniform Accountancy Act) or if they should be issued as a NASBA document.

23. Report of the Uniform Accountancy Act Committee

Committee Chair Tish announced progress is finally being made on guidance on
misleading firm names, including reference to networks. There is still debate if this guidance is
to be placed in the UAA or the Model Rules, but the AICPA/NASBA UAA Committee will
meet to work that out. Ms. Tish anticipates there will be a compromise with the statute giving
general guidance and rules fleshing out the meaning. The biggest sticking point hinges on what
needs to be done for mobility. While the AICPA favors a blanket immunity approach, NASBA
maintains that if a firm registers in a state, then it must have a name approved by that state. Ms.
Tish believes as all states come to agree on what is a misleading name, there will be no problem
of a name being okayed in one state but not in another.

Mr. Bishop agreed that, under the mobility provisions, if a firm needs to be licensed in a
state, it has to meet the same requirements as firms with offices in the state. President Costello
concurred that those who promoted mobility never contemplated that firms could cross borders
and break state law. Chair Atkinson asked if anyone disagreed with the position being taken by
the NASBA UAA Committee team. No hands were raised.

Ms. Tish said she would provide NASBA leadership with a working draft of the language
under discussion before they attend the summit with AICPA leadership in August.

24. Report of the Committee on State Board Relevance and Effectiveness

Committee Chair Johnson reported four subcommittees were at work. They had drafted
a proposed model act template, were working on a model state budget, and had developed a
rationale paper for the self-directed/semi-independent Accountancy Board. Mr. Johnson said the
budget still needs to be crafted into a spreadsheet format so that Boards could just plug in their
own numbers. The Committee’s Web page has been growing with helpful legislative support
items being contributed by Rick Sweeney (WA) and Mr. Johnson. However, Mr. Johnson
observed that the executive directors are not turning to the Web page frequently and he would
like to see it accessed more.

Both the template and rationale documents were exposed and discussed at the Regional
Meetings. Meeting participants commented that the documents were headed in the right
direction and were a good tool, Mr. Johnson reported. Other interested parties are now being
asked for their comments. Messrs. Johnson and Atkinson both offered at the Regional Meeting
sessions to visit the State Boards to discuss the proposal for a self-directed/semi-independent
Board with them. Oregon requested such a meeting.

Mr. Atkinson said he had received positive feedback from the AICPA and state society
executives, who were initially supportive of the self-directed/semi-independent Board . They
now await a final draft from the Committee.

10



25. Report of the Regulatory Response Committee

Regulatory Response Committee Chair Isserman reported the committee had drafted the
June 3, 2010 letter to the International Accounting Education Standards Board. The letter was
signed by Chair Atkinson and President Costello and has been posted on the NASBA Web site.

The Commiittee is now drafting a comment letter on the Peer Review Board’s proposed
standards revisions. This exposure draft was brought to the Committee’s attention by
Compliance Assurance Committee Chair Ken Odom. The AICPA had suggested to Mr. Odom
that NASBA send a comment letter because they believe NASBA would support the proposed
changes (as Mr. Odom’s committee did). The AICPA is being lobbied by small firm
practitioners who are opposed to some of the proposed changes.

Mr. Isserman said two letters will be drafted for the Peer Review Board, one supporting
the changes and the second recommending that they consider prohibiting network firms from
peer reviewing other firms in their network.

26. Report of the Compliance Assurance Committee

Commuttee Chair Odom reported that all jurisdictions but Maryland, Florida and the five
territorial districts are now mandating peer review, and Florida is working to get it.
Representatives of the Compliance Assurance Committee met with representatives of the AICPA
and Peer Review Board and one of their conclusions was they need to continue having such
meetings on an annual basis. Next year the meeting will take place in Nashville and be hosted
by NASBA. Mr. Odom said the Committee intends to hold another conference for the states’
Peer Review Oversight Committees’ representatives to allow them to exchange ideas. These are
state-driven committees and none of them are doing the same thing, he observed.

The Compliance Assurance Committee (CAC) had asked the AICPA Peer Review Board
to give them a written report on the oversight of the National Peer Review Committee (NPRC)
and they have agreed to do so. Mr. Odom said the Committee is adamant about the need to see
oversight of the NPRC. He said the AICPA had consented to give the CAC a report on the

NPRC and according to the AICPA’s Jim Brackens it should be forthcoming before the end of
the year.

27. Report of the Enforcement Assessment and Best Practices Committee

Committee Chair Weinshel reported that for two years his group has been collecting
information for its manual. They received good input at the 2010 Regional Meetings and now
they expect to have a manual ready for the 2010 Annual Meeting.

28. Report of Enforcement Resource Committee

Committee Chair Parsons said the Committee members will meet on August 23 in
Washington, DC. The Committee’s members have been asked to schedule a meeting with their
representatives in Washington and they will need NASBA talking points to ensure a coordinated
effort. The Committee wants to strengthen enforcement resources. Ms. Biek has met with
government agencies, Chair Parsons has met with the AICPA and other Committee members

11



have met with the IRS. Committee member Michael Skinner (GA) is identifying enforcement
resources for the Boards to call on.

Mr. Parsons, a NASBA representative to PEEC, reported that at a PEEC meeting it was
suggested that AICPA work on joint investigations with the Boards, as the AICPA has a staff of
about 40 people working in this area.

29. Report of the Awards Committee

Awards Committee Chair Smith reported their recommendations for the 2010 awards to
be presented at the Annual Business Meeting:

William H. Van Rensselaer Public Service Award: XK. Michael Conaway (TX)

NASBA Distinguished Service Award: Sheila M. Birch (OH)
Lorraine P. Sachs Standard of Excellence Award: Dantel J. Dustin (NY)

The nominations were unanimously approved. The award winners are to be notified
within the week.

30. Next Meeting

Chair Atkinson announced the NASBA Board will next meet on October 22 in San
Antonio, TX.

31. Adjournment

On a motion by Mr. Odom, seconded by Mr. Isserman, and approved by all, the meeting
was adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

12



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF ACCOUNTANCY, INC.

Highlights of the Board of Directors Meeting
October 22,2010 — San Antonio, TX

At aduly call.ed meeting of the Board of Directors of the National Association of State
Boards of Accountancy, Inc., held on Friday, October 22, 2010 at the Hyatt Regency San
Antonio, in San Antonio, TX, the Board took the following actions:

o Approved the creation of the NASBA Accounting Education Research Grant Program,
as described by Education Committee Chair Mark Harris (LA). The program will
distribute a total of up to $25,000 per year, to be divided among a maximum of three
research projects. The grant recipients are to be announced by March 15, 2011.

o Approved the rationale and template documents for a self-directed, semi-independent
state board of accountancy, as developed by the State Board Relevance and Effectiveness
Committee, chaired by Carlos Johnson (OK).

o Approved the “Proposed Uniform Definition of Independence” and the “Audit Fees
and Engagement Profitability: A Threats and Safeguards Approach to Strengthen
Compliance with Standards of Ethical Behavior” documents prepared by the Ethics and
Strategic Professional Ethics Committee, chaired by Gaylen Hansen (CO). In presenting
these papers, Mr. Hansen explained they are not authoritative documents, but are meant
to stimulate thought for standard setters to consider.

o Approved for distribution to the State Board Executive Directors an enforcement
manual based on the procedures of many State Boards, as compiled by the Enforcement
Assessment and Best Practices Committee, chaired by Michael Weinshel (CT).

© Heard a report from NASBA Chair Billy M. Atkinson on the progress of the Blue
Ribbon Panel on Standard Setting for Private Companies. Chair Atkinson underscored
the need to focus on fixing how private company standards are set, not on creating a
separate board. The BRP will next meet on December 10, 2010 in Norwalk, CT.

o Approved for exposure changes related to CPA firm names in the Uniform
Accountancy Act and the Model Rules, as presented by UAA Committee Chair Laurie
Tish (WA), with a change moving proposed language into the commentary to the Rules.
As the exposure draft was created by the joint NASBA/AICPA UAA Committee, it will
need to be approved by the AICPA Board of Directors at their next meeting, on
November 19, before a comment period can begin.

o Learned from NASBA President David Costello that the Center for the Public Trust
now has established a student chapter at Birmingham-Southern College, as well as
Lipscomb University, and will soon be launching one in Baruch College - City University
of New York. Several schools in Colorado are also under consideration.



o Approved a $150,000 contribution to the NASBA Center for the Public Trust, as
proposed by the Administration and Finance Committee, chaired by Treasurer Leonard
Sanchez (NM). CFO Michael Bryant reported that consistent operating income and
strong investment returns resulted in the second-best year in NASBA'’s financial history.

o Approved the changes to the Audit Committee’s charter, as proposed by the Audit
Committee and amended by the Board. The changes were presented by Audit Committee
Chair David Duree (TX).

o Heard a report from Director-at-Large Gaylen Hansen on his meetings with the
consultative advisory groups to the International Federation of Accountants’ auditing
standards board and ethics standards board. Internationally, the ethics standards body
tells the auditing standards body if independence is needed — which is structurally
different from what is done in the United States, Mr. Hansen commented.

o Heard from Executive Vice President Joseph Cote that NASBA has launched its
Learning Market, which allows CPE sponsors to apply and renew their membership on
the CPE Sponsor Registry on-line and to more easily post their programs on the NASBA
site. He also announced CPE Tracking has been rebranded as “Calibrate,” and will be
made available to other professions.

= Learned from Senior Vice President and COO Ken Bishop that on August 13,2010 a
contract with the AICPA and Prometric was signed for the international delivery of the
Uniform CPA Examination. During the two-year pilot testing, sites in Japan, Bahrain,
Kuwait, Lebanon and the United Emirates will be used.

@ Heard from Continuing Professional Education Advisory Committee Chair Theodore
Long (OH) that a task force led by Telford Lodden (TA) is reviewing the CPE Standards
and will review their conclusions with a joint task force including the AICPA.

o Learned from Accountancy Licensee Database Committee Chair Daniel Sweetwood
(NE) that 31 states are now fully participating in the ALD.

o Thanked Sally Flowers (CA) , Claireen Herting (IL) , Thomas Sadler (WA), Leonard
Sanchez (NM), Michael Weinshel (CT) and retiring Executive Vice President Joseph
Cote for their service to the Board.

a At Special Meeting on October 26, 2010 — Elected E. Kent Smoll (KS) to fill newly-
elected Vice Chair Harris’ unexpired two-year term as Director-at-Large.

Next NASBA Board meeting scheduled for January 14, 2011 in San Juan, PR.
Distribution:

State Board Chairs/Presidents and Executive Directors,
NASBA Committee Chairs and NASBA Board of Directors



Executive Summary of
August 2, 2010 - October 6, 2010
Regional Directors Focus Questions Responses

(Respondents - 37 Jurisdictions)

1. (a) Has your Board included the AICPA/NASBA CPE Standards for CPE Sponsors in your
rules by reference? Yes - 14; No—22. (b) By specific language? Yes—12; No—15. (c) Has
your Board viewed the FAQs and agreed with them? Yes — 7; No — 21. (d) Does your Board
believe the information contained in the FAQs should be placed in the Standards or continue to
stand alone as advisory interpretations that can be modified as quickly as needed? Yes —0; No —
2; Stand alone — 15; Divided - 1. () Is there any area of the Standards that your Board would
like to see reconsidered? (See report.)

2. (a) Does your Board have a record retention (destruction) policy and, if so, has it been
reviewed lately? Yes —32; No — 4. Reviewed lately? Yes— 18; No - 2. (b) Does it include a
document destruction policy for e-mail? Yes — 16; No — 15. {c) Is the policy being followed?
Yes —22; No — 1; Not fully — 2.

3. (a) Is your Board currently conducting a CPA swearing-in (or certificate distribution)
ceremony? Yes— 8; No—29, (b) Didit ever? Yes—7; No— 7. (c) If so, has it been successful?
Yes—7; No — 1. (d) Has it been done with the assistance of the state CPA society? Yes—7; No
- 1. (&) Do you think it is something other Boards would benefit from? Yes — 8; No - 0.

4. Does your state allow for any CPA designation for a retired CPA? Yes — 12; No —23. Ifso,

what is the designation and how has this worked out in your state? Frequent designations
identified: CPA-Retired; CPA-Inactive.

3. Has your Board incurred any problems that could be attributed to adopting mobility
legislation? No —24. Decrease in fees: AZ, NM, WA, WY.

6. What is happening in your jurisdiction that is important for other State Boards and NASBA
to know about?

Some highlights: NM - Legislation proposed to limit time (7 years) in which person must
apply for a NM CPA license after passing CPA Examination. HI — Mandatory peer review.
TX — Created DVD “On Your Way To Be A CPA.” PR — Legislation proposed to require
professional experience prior to CPA licensure. NV — Governor looking at consolidating
boards. OK — considering specialty certifications. (See report for more details.)

See Regional Directors’ Focus Questions Report for details.

10/13/10



NASBA REGIONAL DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The following is a summary of the written responses to focus questions gathered from the
member boards by NASBA’s Regional Directors between August 2, 2010 and October 6, 2010.
Responses which indicated nothing to report have not been included in this summary.

Respectfully submitted,

Donald H. Burkett (SC) — Chair, Committee on Relations with Member Boards,
Middle Atlantic Regional Director

David D. Duree ((TX) — Southwest Regional Director

Claireen Herting (IL) — Great Lakes Regional Director

Telford A. Lodden (IA) — Central Regional Director

Kenneth R. Odom (AL) — Southeast Regional Director

Harry O. Parsons (NV) — Mountain Regional Director

Laurie J. Tish (WA) — Pacific Regional Director

Michael Weinshel (CT) — Northeast Regional Director

1. NASBA's Continuing Professional Education Advisory Committee in conjunction with
the Compliance Services Division has released over the years responses to CPE sponsors’
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs), in order to give guidance to them (see
https://registry.nashatools.com/download/6/FAQ41108.pdf). A task force has been formed
to review the FAQs and the AICPA NASBA Standards for CPE Sponsors, as appended to
the Uniform Accountancy Act. (a) Has your Board included the Standards in your rules by
reference? (b) By specific language? (c) Has your Board viewed the FAQs and agreed with
them? (d) Does your Board believe the information contained in the FAQs should be
placed in the Standards or continue to stand alone as advisory interpretations that can be
modified as quickly as needed? (e) Is there any area of the Standards that your Board
would like to see reconsidered?

Alabama - (a) No. (b) Yes to the extent they were acceptable. (c) To the extent needed. (d)
No, continue as stand alone advisory interpretations. (¢} Repeal Standard No. 5 which allows
for CPE credit for independent study.

Alaska — (a) Yes. (b) No. (c) No.

Arizona — (a) No. (b) No. (c) To the best of staff’s recollection, the Board did not review the
FAQ's. The Arizona Board's requirements for viable CPE sponsors and their content is
addressed in its rules independently from these Standards, but the rules do not disagree with the
Standards themselves. (d) The Board would need to review to comment. (e) The Board would
need to review to comment.

Arkansas — (a) Yes. (b) No - Standards are included by reference only. (c) No. (d) N/A.



(e} No, however note that our Board has had a long-standing problem with communicating the
requirements of and for group CPE.

California — The California Board of Accountancy (CBA) does not include, nor reference, any
specific language from the Standards in its statutes or regulations. The CBA has developed its
own set of continuing education (CE) provider requirements and program measurements in
regulations. While in some instances the regulations may mirror the Standards, in other
instances the CBA-developed regulations differ from the Standards. The CBA does not pre-
approve CE providers (except for providers of the newly established Regulatory Review course)
and places the responsibility on licensees to select providers that meet the minimum provider
requirements and program measurements established by the CBA in regulation. As such the
CBA does not use the established Standard FAQs and, thus, has no comment regarding the
FAQs.

Colorado — (a) Yes. (b) Yes. (c) No, the Board has not reviewed the FAQ’s, so I cannot
comment on whether they agree with them. (d) Cannot comment at this time. (e) Cannot
comment at this time. Once more information is gathered from the Annual Conference, this
information will be presented to the Board.

Connecticut — (a) No. (b) No. (c) No. (d) Unknown. (&) No.

District of Columbia - (a) Yes, access the regulations,

htip://www.asisvcs.com/publications/pdf/670918.pdf, and read section 2531.2. (b) The

regulations specifically reference the Statement on Standards of Continuing Professional
Education (CPE) Programs developed jointly by NASBA and the AICPA. (c) No, it has not
been discussed. (d) No, it has not been discussed. (¢) No, it has not been discussed.

Hawaii — (a) No. (b) No. (c) Not at this time; Board would like to review the final document.
(d) FAQs are interpretations for which fluidity is necessary. (¢) Not at this time.

Idaho ~(a) Yes. (b) Yes. (c) Not the Board, but our CPE Committee has viewed and agreed
with them. (d) A stand alone document that can be quickly updated is the best approach as far as
the Board’s staff is concerned. () Not at this time.

Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Reg. — (a) No. (b) No. (c) No. (d) N/A. (¢) Not at
this time.

Indiana — (a) No. (b) No. (c) Yes. (d) Stand alone. (e) None at this time.
Kansas — (b) by specific language. (c) No. (d) The Board has not discussed. (e) Same as d.

Kentucky - (a) No. (b) Yes. (c) No we have not reviewed the FAQ’s. (d) Stand alone. (e) Not
certain at this time.

Louisiana — (a) We have not adopted the AICPA/NASBA CPE Standards by reference or (b) by
specific language, although our CPE rules are similar in many respects. A couple notable



exceptions are that we do not allow claiming partial hours and we do not provide for a category
of “independent study” as described in the AICPA/NASBA CPE Standards. (¢} We have not
reviewed these FAQs recently, or at length. (d) In general, a cursory review of the FAQs
indicates they be kept stand alone. (&) The Board did not agree with the concept of “independent
study” at the time the AICPA/NASBA Standards were exposed and issued, and the Board has
not changed its position.

Michigan — (a) No. (b) No. (c) No the Board has not reviewed the FAQs. (d) The Department
prefers that the information continue to stand alone as advisory interpretations. (e} Not at this
time.

Mississippi — (a) No, Mississippi has not included the Standards in its rules by reference but by
specific language. (b) Yes, Mississippi has included the Standards by specific language. (c) No,
not at this time. (d) No, continue to provide as separate advisory interpretations. (e} None at this
time.

Nebraska - (a) No, but accepts by Board Policy. (b) No. (c) Yes, initially, but not on a regular
basis. It is anticipated the Board utilize the advisory interpretations more ofien when making
decisions relative to CPE. (d) Probably better to keep the flexibility in the advisory
interpretations

Nevada - (a) Yes, the Board has adopted by reference the CPE standards within its regulations.
(b) Yes, through reference. (c) The Board didn’t know there were FAQs relating to the
standards. (d) No changes to the FAQs. (e) No changes to the CPE standards are needed.

New Mexico — The New Mexico Board has included most of the Standards for CPE Sponsors in
its rules by specific language. The Board has not reviewed the FAQs and therefore has not
opined on their placement within the Standards.

New York — (a) Regulations have been enacted that are consistent with New York’s Public
Accountancy Law. (b) N/A. (c) No, the board has not reviewed the FAQs. (d) N/A. (e) The
Board’s education committee will review the Standards and provide feedback if warranted.

North Carolina — The Board does not reference or by specific language the NASBA AICPA
Standards for CPE Sponsors in its rules. The Board staff has reviewed the FAQs and neither
agrees or disagrees with the FAQs as they are advisory in nature and any decision regarding
interpretation of CPE rules is a decision of each jurisdiction. Because the FAQs are advisory in
nature and these interpretations must be applied to 55 jurisdictions, the Board does not believe
the FAQs should be incorporated into the NASBA AICPA Standards for CPE Sponsors. There
are no areas of the Standards the Board feels that need to be reconsidered.

North Dakota — We have not referenced the sponsor standards in our regs., although we do
indicate that NASBA Registry approved courses qualify for ND CPE credit. We have not
viewed the FAQs. Personally I would suggest not including all FAQ content in the regs., so as to
avoid having standards that are enormous and try to speak to every possible questions that could
arise. No suggestions for standards review.



Oklahoma — (2) Yes. (b) The Oklahoma Board has included the AICPA/NASBA Standards for
CPE Sponsors, with modifications under Subsection 32 of the Oklahoma Accountancy Board’s
Rules. (¢)&{d) The Oklahoma Accountancy Board has not yet reviewed the FAQs or rendered
an opinion as to whether or not these standards should continue to stand alone as advisory
interpretations.

Puerto Rico — (a) No, our board has not included by reference the Standards in our CPE
Regulations. (b) No. (c) Yes. (d) Some board members believe should be part of the standard,
others believe it should be kept on a stand alone as advisory interpretations that could be
modified as needed. (e} No.

Rhode Island — The Rhode Island Board has adopted the Standards by reference. The Rhode
Island Board believes that the Standards should continue to stand alone as advisory
interpretations.

South Carolina — (a) The Board, at its 1/26/2005 Board Meeting, adopted the AICPA Statement
on Standards excluding Standard 5, Independent study. (b) N/A. (c) N/A. (d) Stand alone, in
order to be modified as needed.

South Dakota — (a) No. (b) No. (c) The Board has not reviewed the FAQs.

Tennessee — (a) No. (b) Yes. (c) Yes. (d) After reviewing the FAQs, I believe that they should
stand alone. (e) Perhaps a larger audit selection to ensure that the Standards are being followed.
In addition, some notice regarding sponsors who have been cautioned about not meeting the
Standards or who have been disciplined for not meeting the Standards would be appreciated.
This Board has never received any notification that a sponsor has ‘failed’ an audit, or that they
have had to rework a course in order to meet the Standards. We have also never received any
notification that any sponsor has been disciplined or has been removed from the program. Since
our entire CPE system is built around the Registry and QAS, it is imperative that we be aware of
any sponsors who may be ‘problematic.’

Texas - (a) No, the Texas Board does reference the Standards in the rules but has adopted them
except for Standard Number 3 in the commentary. (b) No, there is no specific language in the
Texas Rules. (c) Yes, staff has reviewed the FAQ’s and currently there is a staff member on the
NASBA’s CPE Task force. (d) No, FAQ’s should stand alone and should be used only as
advisory interpretations. () No, not at this time other than the five year retention of CPE
documentation.

Virginia — No. The Virginia Board of Accountancy does not currently include the CPE
Standards for CPE Sponsors in our rules by reference or by language. The Virginia Board of
Accountancy does plan to address CPE standards during the current fiscal year with plans to
produce a policy by June 30, 2011. Until the Virginia Board of Accountancy addresses this
issue, we are not in a position to comment.



Virgin Islands — The Virgin Islands’ Board is currently in the process of adopting the UAA in
an effort to update the VI Code, and develop rules and regulations for the Board. We will
consider these questions and concerns during our process, but believe that they should remain as
advisory interpretations that can be quickly modified and not placed in the Standards.

Washington - (a) and (b) No; Washington State does not incorporate or reference the standards
by rule. (c) and (¢) The Board has recently approved a Task Force to monitor CPE and Exam
developments. The Task Force has not become operational as of this date so the Board has no
input on these issues.

Wisconsin — (a) No. (b)-(d) N/A. (€) None at this time.

Wyoming —(a),(b) No. Wyoming Rules do not include reference to AICPA NASBA Standards
for CPE Sponsors. Wyoming Rules do include guidance for sponsors and licensees pertaining to
what constitutes acceptable and complete CPE course work. The Board reviewed and revised its
rules pertaining to CPE in August, 2010. (¢) The Wyoming Board has not determined that there
is any standard that it would like to see reconsidered.

2. (a) Does your Board have a record retention (destruction) policy and, if so, has it been
reviewed lately? (b) Does it include a document destruction policy for e-mail? (c) Is the
policy being followed?

Alabama —(a) Yes and Yes. (b) Yes. (c) Yes.

Alaska — () 10 years, reviewed biannually. (b) Yes, emails are included. (c) Yes, it is being
followed.

Arizona — (2) Yes, and the policy is followed. (b) No, but we are currently working on it.
Arkansas — (a) Yes. It was last revisited in 2009. (b) Yes. (c) Yes.

California — The California Board of Accountancy (CBA) has a record retention policy which
was last revised in August 2009. Although the CBA does not currently have a destruction policy
for e-mail, the CBA is currently going through a transition to Outlook e-mail following which
the CBA will be adopting the California Department of Consumer Affairs’ policy on e-mail
destruction. This policy will require all e-mails not transferred to file folders to be automatically
deleted in 90 days. E-mail messages retained in the “in-box,” “sent,” “drafts,” and “trash”
folders will be automatically deleted from the e-mail systems when they become 90 days old.
All other e-mail folders will have a retention of 2 years.

Colorado — (a) Yes. No. It has not been reviewed recently. (b) No. (c) No.

Connecticut — (a) Yes, we have a record retention policy and it was reviewed in July 2010.
(b) Yes, we have a policy for email. (c) Yes, the policy is being followed.



District of Columbia — (a} Yes. (b} Yes. (c) Yes.
Idaho — (a) Yes and Yes. (b) No. (c) Yes.

Hawaii — (a) Yes, the Board follows the General Records Schedule issued by the State
Comptroller, pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes section 94-3. The schedule describes the
records series, the minimum time the record shall be retained and provides authorization for its
disposition. The last revision date is August 23, 2006. (b) The document destruction policy for
e-mail 1s part of the law regarding government electronic records, pursuant to HRS section 94-3.
(¢) Lacking any information to the contrary, the Board assumes that the policy is being followed
by all applicable government agencies, including the Department of Commerce and Consumer
Affairs, to which it is administratively attached.

Illinois BOE — (a) The Board is mandated by statute to retain records for five years for all
applications and supporting documents. (b) Our policy does not contain a policy for e-mail, but
one will developed in the near future. (c) The policy for application and supporting document
destruction is being followed.

Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Reg. — The Department complies with the State
Records Act STLCS160.

Indiana — (a) Yes. The State as well as the Indiana Professional Licensing Agency (IPLA) have
record retention policies. They are reviewed and updated, with agency head approval, annually.
(b) Yes. Electronic communication is treated the same as paper correspondence. (c¢) Yes. Our
agency adheres to the agency and state record retention policies. As a board administered by
IPLA, the Indiana Board of Accountancy is included in this.

Kansas — We refer to the AICPA and PCAOB standards for record retention. There is no
document destruction policy for e-mail.

Kentucky — Yes we have a schedule and it was updated this summer. There is a policy for the
destruction of email and it is being followed.

Louisiana — (a) Yes, our record retention policy is filed with the Secretary of State and has been
approved by its Archives division. (b} It does not include a destruction policy for e-mail. (c) The
retention policy is followed in that periodically we review our stored and boxed up files and
destroy records if they have become older than the life established by the policy.

Michigan — (a) Yes. (b) Yes. (c) Yes.

Mississippi — (a) Yes, Mississippi has a record retention policy for all files as established by the
records oversight agency — Mississippi Archives and History. (b) No, there is no direct email
policy, copies of emails are filed in accordance with the subject area and Archives regulatory
requirements. (c) Yes, the policy is being followed.



Montana — The Board office must follow the Department’s retention policy schedule. Asa
result of discussions at the NASBA Western Regional Meeting, our Board Chairman requested
this item be placed on the next meeting agenda, which took place in August. The Board
reviewed it and discussed the issue of email. Department policy is that emails must be kept for
three months before they can be deleted. While this policy does not always seem to be followed,
past information requests to the Department have been filled relatively quickly using the
Microsoft Outlook search tool.

Nebraska — (a) Yes, the Nebraska Secretary of State’s Office has a general state policy including
agency specific policies. We do review the policy before initiating any destruction of documents.
(b) Yes, two years. (¢} We do keep our e-mails longer in case needed for Board activity.

Nevada - (a) Yes, the Board follows the State of Nevada general records retention schedule. (b)
Yes, Board staff has reviewed and follows the state’s recommendations. The e-mail policy is
currently being amended by the state and 1s still in draft form.

New Mexico — The New Mexico Board follows a records retention schedule established by the
State Records Center and Archives. The policy was reviewed approximately one year ago by the
Division Director of the Boards and Commissions Division of the Regulation and Licensing
Department. The State Records Center and Archives has a retention policy for email, and all
state agencies must follow it.

New York - (2) The State Education Department has a record retention policy that incorporates
the state board office’s records. (b) Yes.

North Carolina — The Board has a record retention and disposition policy. The policy was
reviewed and revised on July 13, 2009. The policy is specific to the retention and disposition of
all records, both paper and electronic, which includes e-mail. The Board staff follows its policy.

Oklahoma — (a) The Oklahoma Accountancy Board does have a record retention policy
(Records Disposition Schedule). (b) The Oklahoma Accountancy Board’s policy does not
include a document destruction policy for email; however the record retention policy is currently
under review. (c) Yes, the Records Disposition Schedule is being followed.

Puerto Rico - (a) No, the board does not have a record retention policy. (b) No document
destruction policy for e-mails either. (c) N/A as there is no policy to follow.

Rhode Island — Our Board currently does not have a records retention policy in place but will
address this in the near future.

South Carolina — (a) Yes, an agency wide review was conducted within last 24 months. (b)
Verifying e-mail policy. (c¢) Yes.

South Daketa — (a) The Board does have a record retention policy and is was reviewed in
August 2010. (b) The Board does not have a policy just for email, but a retention policy
statewide for email is once an email is deleted, it is gone. (c) The policy is followed.



Tennessee — (a) This Board follows the policy established by the State of Tennessee. It is
currently a 70 year retention requirement. (b) E-mail is not specifically addressed in the policy.
(¢) Not fully.

Texas — (a) Yes - reviewed and certified on August 6, 2009 by the Texas State Library and
Archives Commission. {b) Yes. (c) Yes.

Virginia — (a) The Virginia Board of Accountancy is under state policy as it relates to records
retention. We do not have a separate policy that is agency specific. (b) The state policy does
include e-mail. (c) Yes, the state policy is being followed.

Virgin Islands — A record retention (destruction) policy does not exist, but has been discussed,
as we have two offices (one on each island) and often time duplication of files. In addition,
space limitations are a current problem for the Board.

Washington — By law all agencies in Washington State must comply with the state’s Public
Records Act. A process to revise the agency’s retention schedule began in 2006 and a revised
schedule was approved by the state’s records committee and State Archivist in January, 2010.
The destruction policy has only been partially implemented as a result of frequent legal stays of
destruction due to litigation. In Washington State the content of a record or document controls
destruction not the form of the record or document. In addition, a significant portion of the e-
mails and other documents created, used, or received by the agency’s Executive Director is
subject to an separate retention schedule with some of the records and documents subject to
permanent historical archiving.

Wisconsin — (2) Yolanda McGowan is our Bureau Attorney. She is unaware of any destruction
policy but was planning to see what the general department policy was. No response as of date
of writing. (b) Policy would not include e-mail retention.

Wyoming - (a) Yes. The Board does have a records retention policy and does manage records
in accordance with it. The policy and retention schedule were recently created in conjunction
with the Board staff, State Archives, Office of Attorney General and the Board itself. (b) Yes.
The State of Wyoming does have a retention schedule for e-mail and the Board is subject to that.
(¢) Yes. The policy is being followed.

3. Is your Board currently conducting a CPA swearing-in (or certificate distribution)
ceremony? Did it ever? If so, has it been successful? Has it been done with the assistance
of the state CPA society? Do you think it is something other Boards would benefit from?

Alabama — No. Yes, through May 2010 we held a bi-anmual CPA Certificate Presentation
Banquet that was successful for many years but in the last five years participation dropped
significantly resulting in termination of the event. The Alabama Society of CPAs had been
assisting us for a number of years by providing some financial assistance. It is possible a similar
event might benefit other Boards provided they could overcome the mind set of the new CPAs of



mnstant gratification and financial resources were available such that the event was free or low
cost to the new CPAs participating.

Alaska — No and No.

Arizona ~ The Arizona State Board of Accountancy does not conduct a CPA swearing-in
ceremony. At our annual meeting in August 2008, we did have a presentation to the holder of our
15,000 certificate issued.

Arkansas — Our Board conducts a swearing in ceremony once per year. The Arkansas CPA
Society does assist with the ceremony. We believe it has been a success for us and that other
Boards would benefit from holding them.

California - The California Board of Accountancy (CBA) does not conduct a swearing-in of
CPAs. Once licensed, all California CPAs are mailed a 14 x17 wall certificate of their license.
The wall certificate includes their name, license number, date the license was issued and is
signed by the CBA President, CBA Secretary/Treasurer and Executive Officer.

Colorado — No. No, not to my knowledge.

Connecticut — Connecticut holds a spring and autumn ceremony with the assistance of the
Connecticut Society, and yes it has been successful. Connecticut also believes other Boards
would benefit from such a ceremony.

District of Columbia — No.

Hawaii — No, the Board does not currently conduct any type of swearing in or recognition
ceremony. It is believed that such ceremonies were conducted in the 1970’s, with the assistance
of the Hawaii Society of Certified Public Accountants. Knowing how other states and
jurisdictions conduct these types of ceremonies would be helpful for the Hawaii Board to know.

Idaho —No. No.

Illinois BOE — Our state does not have a swearing in ceremony. The State Society provides a
recognition dinner in the spring for all newly certified CPAs.

Indiana — There is no specific swearing in ceremony as there is no budget for such an event nor
is there staff available for putting on such an event. Indiana CPA Society does have an annual
CPA Celebration where new CPAs and others are recognized.

Kansas — The Board has never held a swearing in ceremony for CPAs. That typically has been
done by the CPA Society.

Kentucky — The Kentucky Society of CPAs conducts a ceremony twice a year. During that
ceremony the Board president and executive director are present to distribute certificates to the
new licensees. I believe it is very beneficial.



Louisiana — No -- not currently. We previously had certificate distribution ceremonies in
cooperation with the state CPA society at the time the exam was given twice a year and we were
a “two-tier” state, so that all passed candidates received a certificate. It proved feasible at that
time. Subsequently, these events and the attempts to have these events, now that licenses
(certificates) being issued throughout the year, have been more challenging to schedule and
coordinate, and have not generated enough participation to justify the cost and effort.

Michigan — No. No. Costly to the State.

Mississippi — Yes, Mississippi conducts CPA presentation ceremonies semi-annually, April and
November. Yes, they are very successful. Yes, Mississippi feels that any Board could benefit
from providing the ceremony to new CPAs, it emphasizes the significance of the license and the
responsibilities that accompany the CPA license.

Montana — The Montana Board does not conduct ceremonies and, to my knowledge, has never
done so.

Nebraska — Not at this time. Yes, many years ago. Over the years attendance diminished. The
Society still conducts a ceremony at their annual luncheon with the State Board Executive
Director presenting the Certificates. At most, 10 new Certificate Holders attend. Again, it
appears not to be very important to most new Certificate Holders.

Nevada — No, the Board does not conduct swearing in ceremonies. Many years ago the Board
and Society offices were combined. At that time a combined ceremony was conducted. The
Board has not discussed performing this function and would not have enough information to
determine the value for other Boards.

New Mexico — The New Mexico Board has a provision in its rules that requires all new licensees
to participate in a swearing in ceremony within one year of becoming licensed. This provision
has been in the rules since 2005. Because it is mandatory for all new licensees in New Mexico
(including those who have become licensed by reciprocity), there are a number of people who
complain about having to attend. It is a semi-annual event, and approximately 40-50 new
licensees plus their family and friends attend each ceremony. The New Mexico State Auditor
generally offers the keynote address and administers the Oath of Office, and the CPA Society
sponsors the reception held in the lobby following the ceremony. The difficulty right now is that
due to budget cuts, it is an expense that we cannot justify to the Department of Finance and
Administration as being critical. For this reason, it has been suspended for an indefinite period
of time.

New York — No swearing-in ceremony is or has been conducted. Several factors, including cost
would prohibit such an activity.

North Carolina - The Board does not and has not conducted a CPA swearing-in ceremony. The

North Carolina Association of CPAs (NCACPA) has an annual CPA Inauguration. All
individuals awarded original North Carolina CPA certificates during the year are invited to

10



participate in a ceremony which includes a reception, dinner, a speech from the NCACPA Chair,
the Board President, the Attorney General of the State of North Carolina, introduction of the
CPAs by the Board President, a picture with the NCACPA Chair and the Attorney General and
then all CPAs repeat the oath of the CPAs. The event averages 300 to 400 individuals each year.

North Dakota — Yes, we do hold such a program, each fall, at the Annual CPA Convention
sponsored by the Society. It serves as a “graduation” ceremony, however, a number of our
newet licensees do not attend; they may be living in Minneapolis, etc., by the time of the event.

Oklahoma ~ The Oklahoma Accountancy Board does not conduct a mandatory swearing in
process; however, it is currently being considered to be administered during the Oklahoma
Accountancy Board’s bi-annual CPA Certificate Ceremony; this would require a statutory
change.

Puerto Rico - Yes our board is currently conducting a CPA swearing-in ceremony and it is
considered to be successful with an average participation of 95%. It is something we believe
other boards should consider depending on the logistics involved.

Rhode Island — Rhode Island Board hosted a swearing-in ceremony for many years in the past,
however this was discontinued due to a low turnout. With a staff of only two, the hours invested
in the preparation of the ceremony didn’t justify continuing with such a poor turnout. The Board
office provided information to the Rhode Island Society of CPAs as the swearing-in ceremony
would coincide with the annual dinner hosted by the society in the past.

South Carolina — The Board is partnering with the South Carolina Association of CPA’s for a

bi-annual Oath Ceremony. It has been positively received by the licensees, families and CPA
community.

South Dakota — No, the Board does not have a swearing-in ceremony and it never did.
Tennessee ~ No, Tennessee has never conducted a ceremony of this nature.

Texas — Yes the Board conducts a swearing-in ceremony every six months. The ceremony is
very successful and attendance is good. The Texas Society of CPAs hosts a reception after the
ceremony for the new CPAs and their families. The Society also helps with the ceremony by
providing ushers. Other Boards without a swearing-in ceremony should consider providing the

ceremony. It provides recognition to the new licensees and introduces them and others to the
Board.

Virginia — The Virginia Board of Accountancy does not currently conduct a CPA swearing-in
(or certificate distribution) ceremony. The Virginia Society of CPAs conducts an annual
recognition ceremony that the Virginia Board of Accountancy is invited to as a guest speaker.
There is currently no discussion within the Virginia Board of Accountancy to conduct such a
ceremony.

11



Virgin Islands — Our Board does not conduct a CPA swearing-in (or certificate distribution)
ceremony. Certificates are mailed to successful candidates.

Washington — This Board does not have, nor has the Board ever had, a swearing in or formal
group certificate distribution ceremony. The Executive Director proposed to the Governor’s
staff that such an event could promote long-term commitment to responsible public service if a
senior government official would conduct such a ceremony. The Governor’s staff rejected the
notion in 2008. If eventually a formal ceremony could be implemented, this Executive Director
believes it would instill a positive and lasting effect on the attitude of new licensees towards the
importance of this profession to the economic vitality and ethical fiber of business reporting in
this country. I also believe that this should be a joint effort with the state society and the AICPA.

Wisconsin — The Board has no swearing in ceremony. The State Society has a dinner for people
who recently passed the exam, but certificates are not distributed at dinner.

Wyoming — The Wyoming Board does not conduct swearing in ceremonies. The number of new
licenses issued in Wyoming is small. Formal ceremonies would be difficult and costly to launch
and would likely attract few, if any, licensees. It is not feasible for the Board to consider it at
this time.

4. Does your state allow for any CPA designation for a retired CPA? If so, what is the
designation and how has this worked out in your state?

Alabama — Yes. The designation is CPA and we have not had any significant negative issues
related thereto.

Alaska — No, this is an area we are presently reviewing.

Arizona — The Arizona State Board of Accountancy does not currently have a retired CPA status
but there is an interest in doing so and the idea is being explored and we just did a Zoomerang
survey to learn how many other jurisdictions have this designation and how it works.

Arkansas — Yes. The designation in Arkansas is “CPA Inactive — Retired.” We charge retirees
$30 per year to maintain the designation. This has worked well for us, it allows the Board to
remain in touch with our retirees. It also provides the retiree a smoother entrance back to active
status if they choose to re-enter the profession.

California — The California Board of Accountancy (CBA) does not presently have a retired
designation option for CPAs. At its July 2010 meeting, CBA began deliberations on the

establishment of a retired option for CPAs, and will provide additional information to NASBA as
it becomes available.

Colorado — Yes: Retired CPA.

12



Connecticut — In Connecticut the CPA Certificate is a base document only, granting neither
practice nor title ability. For $40.00 annually a CPA Certificate holder, including retirees may
register that Certificate for the ability to use the title, but not the ability to practice.

District of Columbia — No.
Hawaii — No, Hawaii has no designation for a retired CPA.

Idaho - Idaho has both CPA-Inactive and CPA-Retired licenses. The licenses must be renewed
annually. No CPE is required. Licensees are not allowed to provide public accounting services.
Approximately 10% of our licensees hold Inactive or Retired licenses. Idaho has not had any
disciplinary actions initiated against Inactive or Retired licensees.

Ilinois BOE — We do not have a designation for retired CPAs. Illinois has two tiers of
licensure; Registered and Licensed.

Ilinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Reg. — There is no retired designation.
Indiana — Nothing other than “inactive” designation by the Board.

Kansas — No.

Kentucky — No.

Lonisiana -No.

Michigan — No.

Mississippi — Yes, Mississippi allows a designation for a retired CPA: CPA (retired).
Individuals must be at least 55 and fully retired and not performing any activities regulated by
the Board or be permanently disabled. The application for CPA (retired) may only be made
during annual registration. Individuals with the CPA (retired) designation must register annually

with an affidavit concerning the retired status. CPA (retired)s do not pay a registration fee and
are exempt for CPE requirements.

Montana - Montana CPA’s may request retired status from the Board. The actual
status/designation used is “retired.” The only problem incurred with this status has been
licensees returning to employment (mainly seasonally) while in retired status and not notifying
the Board. In these instances, the Board has written letters of instruction warning that future
instances would result in disciplinary action.

Nebraska — Yes, they must utilize the tag “CPA-Retired” when holding out. They must not be
actively practicing public accounting and be at least 60 years old.

Nevada — An individual that has been approved for retired status may place the words “retired”
following the designation. However, the person must be removed from any financial functions

13



of business or government. They would be precluded from utilizing their CPA designation with
any financially related role.

New Mexico — New Mexico has an “Inactive” designation for individuals who are fully retired
or not employed in the accountancy profession in any manner. Individuals who hold an inactive
license must renew the license each year by paying the renewal fee, and they must place the
word “retired” or “inactive” adjacent to the CPA designation on any letterhead, business cards,
etc. They are also prohibited from holding themselves out to the public to perform accountancy
services.

New York — No, retired CPAs are permitted to become inactive and use the “inactive” status.

North Carolina — A retired CPA may not use the credential in any way when he or she has
elected retired status. The same rule applies when a CPA elects inactive status.

North Dakota — We allow a truly retired CPA (i.e., not working) to retain their certificate and
use of the credential. We will likely require use of “retired” when the title is used; but that is not
presently in the regulations.

Oklahoma — The Oklahoma Accountancy Board does not currently allow for a retired CPA
designation; however, the Oklahoma Accountancy Board’s rules provide that a registrant who
has met the criteria set by the Oklahoma Accountancy Board to be deemed “retired” and who
holds a certificate or license must verify to the Oklahoma Accountancy Board that the registrant
is no longer practicing public accounting or employed. The Oklahoma Accountancy Board
exempts such individuals from the requirements of CPE.

Puerto Rico — No designation at Board level. Yet would consider a designation in the future.

Rhode Island — No. Once any individual no longer holds an active license to practice, the
designation can no longer be used per the State Statute.

South Carolina — The Board offers an Emeritus Status. Working fine; however, not too many
licensees are opting for this designation as it is irrevocable,

South Dakota - We allow a retired CPA to use the CPA title while having adjacent to title the
word “Retired.” A Retired CPA may not perform or offer to perform any services for the public.
We have not had any issues with Retired CPAs.

Tennessee — Tennessee has two designations for retired CPAs. “Retired” status is allowed for
those licensees who are over the age of 55 and who are no longer practicing public accountancy.
They are required to pay the renewal fee biennially, but they are not required to obtain CPE or to
pay the Professional Privilege Tax levied by the Department of Revenue. They may use their
professional designation only as John Smith, CPA (Retired). And, obviously, they may not
perform or offer to perform any accounting services. Also, they may not hold themselves out as
CPAs. The second designation is “Retired Over 70”. A CPA who has attained the age of 70
years may elect this status. A CPA who is in “Retired Over 70” status is NOT required to pay

14



the biennial renewal fee, not required to obtain CPE and are not required to pay the Professional
Privilege Tax. They may also use their designation only by adding the (Retired) designation
after the CPA, and they may not perform or offer to perform accounting services and may not
hold themselves out as CPAs.

Texas — Yes, a licensee pays a reduced fee and is issued a license which states that the

CPA is retired. It allows the licensee to maintain their well deserved CPA status

following their retirement even though they are no longer offering accounting services.

Virginia — No, the Virginia Board of Accountancy does not currently authorize or utilize a
“retired” status for CPAs.

Virgin Islands — This is an issue currently being discussed as part of the UAA/VI Code revision.
We currently do not have a problem.

Washington — Washington State does not allow for any designation as a “retired CPA.”
Wisconsin — No retired status.
Wyoming — Wyoming does allow for a retired status. The designation is “CPA, Retired.” The

individual who opts for this status is prohibited by law from delivering accounting services
unless he/she reactivates the license. This practice has caused no issues in our state.

5. Has your Board incurred any problems that could be attributed to adopting mobility
legislation?

Alabama — No implementation problems but we did lose our annual revenue from temporary
annual permit fees.

Alaska — No, just passed legislation.

Arizona — Since the passage of Arizona’s mobility bill in September 2008 and through August
2010, we’ve had 132 cancellations due to mobility with a revenue loss of $39,600.

Arkansas — It is too early for us to provide a complete answer. So far, we are still having to
communicate to our constituents / licensees about the changes, though the changes were adopted
OVEr a year ago.

California — California has not adopted mobility legislation.
Colorado — No.
Connecticut — No.

District of Columbia — The Board has not adopted mobility.

15



Hawaii — As the Hawali Board is in the process of meeting with interested parties to draft
legislation that would implement practice mobility, it is difficult at this time to identify any
problems that are attributable to mobility legislation adoption.

Idaho — No.

Ilinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Reg. — Implementing peer review and also
licensure of firms.

Indiana —No. It’s been working very well.

Kansas — Not yet. (At least that we know of).

Kentucky — No.

Louisiana — None identified to date.

Michigan — No.

Mississippi — No, not at this time. However, confusion exists related to the disciplinary process
between States. For example, uncertainty occurs if another jurisdiction’s CPA has performed
work in your State and a complaint is filed by the client, but the CPA is no longer performing
services in your State and the jurisdiction of the principal place of business will not investigate or
react to the complaint.

Montana — Not yet.

Nebraska — Not at this time. The Board’s Mobility Law did go into effect September 1, 2010.
The Board did have to amend a surrender document to reflect those that would return to practice
within the state under Mobility provisions.

Nevada — No.

New Mexico — The only problem that New Mexico has encountered is a decrease in revenues
from license fees.

New York — N/A.

North Carolina — We are currently waiting for two jurisdictions to consider action on the
referrals of two individuals from the jurisdictions that the Board revoked their North Carolina
reciprocal certificates.

North Dakota — No.

Oklahoma — No.

16



Puerto Rico - Puerto Rico has not implemented Mobility yet.
Rhode Island — No.
South Carolina — No.

South Dakota — We have been discussing fines for non-licensees, which would require a statute
change.

Tennessee — Not at this time.
Texas — No.

Virginia — To date, there have been no specific problems at the Virginia Board of Accountancy
attributed to mobility.

Virgin Islands — Not at the present time.

Washington — Mobility legislation became effective in 2008 in Washington State. A minimal
drop in fee revenue from reciprocal licensing has occurred. To date the agency has experienced
no change in enforcement actions as a result of mobility.

Wisconsin — Not aware of any.

Wyoming — A primary concern is the Board experienced a dramatic decrease in its revenue
initially. The Board continues to experience some decline as more out-of-state CPAs realize
they are able to avail themselves of practice privileges/mobility. Board staff is proactive in all
communications with out-of-state licensees to educate them on their options. Some licensees
either feel an attachment to the Wyoming license or don’t trust that mobility would allow them to
practice in the state without a Wyoming license so they opt to remain licensed in Wyoming as
well as their “home™ state. Additionally, due to the transition in education requirements, isolated
instances may result in some reciprocal licensure candidates qualifying for Wyoming licensure
under less stringent education requirements. Wyoming recently experienced its first example
involving a candidate who sat for and passed the exam in Colorado under the less stringent
education requirements. She then licensed in Colorado in June, 2010 and applied to Wyoming
for a reciprocal license in July, 2010. She applied having less than two years of work
experience. The way the statute was written and interpreted by the Board, she was qualified for
a Wyoming license. A Wyoming candidate with the same education and experience would have
been denied licensure until he/she could document a full four years of work experience,

6. What is happening in your jurisdiction that is important for other State Boards and
NASBA to know about?

17



Alabama — Annual registration fees were increased on October 1, 2010. This is the first time
these fees have been increased in 25 years.

Alaska — Process regulations for Executive Director position available to start 1/1/11,
advertising position throughout NASBA jurisdictions starting in October/November.
Regulations work on mobility, update regulations and firm ownership.

Arizona — We are working on finalizing an on-line renewal application, which also includes a
sole proprietor firm application, and on-line CPE tracking tool.

Arkansas — We have a new executive director. Mrs. Leveta Ray retired and the new director is
Jimmy Corley.

California — Senate Bill 819 (Chapter 308, Statutes of 2009) established a sunset date of January
1, 2014 for the CBA’s Pathway 1 licensure option (baccalaureate degree and two years general
experience), thus leaving the California Board of Accountancy (CBA) with only its Pathway 2
licensure requirement (baccalaureate degree, minimum 150 semester units, and one year general
experience). SB 819, however, requires the CBA to further define an additional 30 of the 150
semester units required under Pathway 2 - 20 units in accounting study and 10 units of ethics
education.

SB 819 established two committees under the jurisdiction of the CBA to assist in
developing regulations for the new 30 semester units - the Accounting Education Committee
(AEC) for the 20 semester units of accounting study, and the Ethics Curriculum Committee
(ECC) for the 10 semester units of ethics education. The AEC began meeting in April 2010 and
has held three meetings regarding the 20 semester units of accounting study, while the ECC held
its first meeting in September and began discussing the 10 semester units of ethics education.

The CBA's mandatory peer review requirement is being implemented and a peer review
reporting form is available online. Additionally, the Peer Review Oversight Committee has been
appointed and will begin meeting soon.

Colorado — The Colorado Board revised all its rules.

District of Columbia — The Board will be auditing the continuing professional education
reporting forms of some licenses before December 31, 2010. The Board will be discussing
proposed peer review legislation.

Hawaii — (a) Pursuant to Act 066 that was passed during the 2010 Legislative session, the Board
is actively promulgating administrative rules to implement mandatory peer review as a condition
of obtaining and renewing a Hawaii firm permit to practice. (b) Effective July 29, 2010,
CPA/PA firms that are engaged in the practice of public accountancy in Hawaii are required to
obtain and maintain a firm permit to practice.

Indiana — A new law provided a $10 annual fee (330 per tri-annual) added to the CPA licensure
fee, the receipt of which is deposited into an investigative fund. With the fee recently being
received for tri-annual renewals, we now have funds available for investigations. The Board is
developing a budget which includes hiring a Compliance Officer for various investigative and

18



compliance duties. This will be the first time in our state’s history that the Board will have a
designated staff position.

Nebraska — The Board recently amended several Chapters within Title 288/ the Board’s
regulations.

Nevada — The State of Nevada governor’s office has started a project to look at the activities of
the Boards. This could include possible consolidation and/or additional oversight. The state will
be electing a new governor in November and is unsure if this project will get support from the
newly elected individual. The Board will remain close to the subject and be prepared for any
possible legislation that may come from this issue,

New Mexico —~ The New Mexico Board will be undergoing sunset review during the 2011
Legislative Session in January 2011. At that time, a bill will be introduced that will seek to place
a limit on the length of time (probably seven years) in which a person must apply for a New
Mexico CPA license after passing the CPA Examination. The reason for this is that there have
recently been a number of people who passed the exam as many as 25 years ago and who have
not been working in the accounting profession and now want to enter it. Under our current
statute, we must license those individuals if they have one year of experience and have passed
the AICPA Ethics Examination. There is no provision for ensuring that their knowledge base is
current and relevant.

New York —~ The Board continues to work toward implementation of quality review regulations
and possible amendments to Rules of Board of Regents required to implement new accountancy
law.

North Carolina — The Board is forming a task force to study the issue of licensees who are
contract CFOs preparing compilations for their client which are going to a third party without a
report. The licensee’s employer is not a CPA firm, the licensee is not a registered CPA firm, the
licensee does not have a SSARS-8 engagement letter with the client and the licensee is not
participating in an approved peer review program.

Oklahoma — The Oklahoma Accountancy Board has been advised that the Oklahoma Society of
CPAs (OSCPA) will introduce language during the next legislative session amending the
Oklahoma Accountancy Act (Act) to require registrants that perform attestation engagements to
undergo peer review. The OSCPA will also introduce legislation that will allow for non-CPA
ownership. Currently, the Act states that each partner or shareholder of a registered firm must be
engaged in the practice of public accounting and must be a CPA in one or more jurisdictions.
Additionally, due to the recent request sent to state boards by the American College of Forensic
Examiners and the response letters received from other jurisdictions, the Oklahoma Accountancy
Board is looking at the issue of specialty certifications. NASBA may also wish to appoint a task
force to examine the use of specialty certifications.

Puerto Rico - Puerto Rico just recently submitted legislation to require professional experience

prior to the issuance of the license/certificate to practice as a CPA. This will make Puerto Rico
substantially equivalent with all other states and territories and is a preliminary step for mobility.

19



Rhode Island — Budgetary constraints and restrictions.

South Carolina — Lawsuit filed: Brad Johnson vs. Randall Bryant, Doris Cubitt, CPA, Malane
S. Pike, Esg., Mark T. Hobbs, CPA. Gary F. Forte, Bobby R. Creech, Jr., CPA. Donald H.
Burkett, CPA, Anthony A. Callander, CPA, Wendell Lunsford, PA. John F. Camp. CPA.

Tennessee — The Board has appointed an ad hoc committee to research and possibly lay the
groundwork to attain semi-independent status,

Texas — The Board has recently completed its DVD entitled “On Your Way To Be A
CPA” with the assistance of the NASBA’s communications team. The DVD was created
to educate students about the Board and the exam application process as part of the
Board’s outreach program.

Virginia — (1) The Virginia Board of Accountancy promulgated new regulations effective
September 16, 2010. (2) The Virginia Board of Accountancy will be proceeding in October
through the regulatory process with a proposed fee increase. (3) The Virginia Board of
Accountancy is scheduled to launch a new website by the end of the calendar year.

Washington — The agency has undergone an independent review of agency policies, practices,
and procedures by an out-of-state consortium. The August 11, 2010 report is on the Board’s
website under “Alerts, Performance Review” at www.cpaboard.wa.eov . An amendment to a
supplemental budget request to obtain expenditure authority for the independent review requires
a second phase evaluation by the independent review team of the “efficacy, economy, and
accountability” of merging the Board with the Department of Licensing” resulting in a combined
report to the “appropriate committees of the legislature by December 1, 2010” (prior to the
beginning of the next legislative session in January, 2011). This is the third attempt to move
such legislation to the floor of the legislature for a vote.

Wisconsin — (1) Looking into NASBA licensee database. (2) Supreme Court ruling on practice
of law.

Wyoming — The primary issue for the Board at this time is staff turnover. Staff has either retired
or will soon retire. The turnover will result in a loss of institutional memory even though both
retirees have agreed to assist new staff. There will always be “new” lessons to learn for new
staff that former staff had already experienced.

7. NASBA’s Board of Directors would appreciate as much input on the above questions
as possible. How were the responses shown above compiled? Please check all that apply.

__Input only from Board Chair . )

__Input only from Executive Director: AZ', CO, DC", KS, KY, MT, ND, NM, TN, TX,
WAI.II

__Input only from Board Chair and Executive Director: LA, NC, VA

20



___Input from all Board Members and Executive Director: AL, CA, CT, HI, ID, IL-BOE,
MS, NE, NV, NY, OK, SD, VI, WI, WY
__Input from some Board Members and Executive Director: AR, IN
__Input from all Board Members: AK, PR, RI
__Input from some Board Members: SC
Other (please explain):
Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Reg. — Liaison to Public Accountant
Registration Committee Legal Counsel
MI — Department Staff

10.13.10

i_And Deputy Director
' and Board Administrator
i by Board direction

21



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF ACCOUNTANCY, INC.

MEMORANDUM
November 4, 2010
To: State Board Chairs and Executive Directors
From: Kemneth R. Odom - Chair, Committee on Relations with Member Boards

Re: Focus Questions

As this year’s Chair of the Committee on Relations with Member Boards, I would like to
thank you for your participation at NASBA’s Annual Meeting and your assistance with our past
Focus Questions. Your continued input helps keep NASBA an organization that responds to its
member boards.

When budgets are drafted, I hope you will support your Board’s Executive Director’s
and Legal Counsel’s attending NASBA’s meetings for them in March in San Diego, CA. In the
meantime, please do not hesitate to call your Regional Director to discuss the following
questions or any other issues you feel NASBA should consider. We want to hear from you.

Sincerely,

Kesw Ao

Central Director — Telford A. Lodden Fax: (515) 223-8778 Phone: (515) 223-7300
tal@brookslodden.com

ITowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota
Great Lakes Director — Kim Tredinnick Fax: (608) 249-1411 Phone: (608) 240-2318
ktredinnick@virchowkrause.com

Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Wisconsin
Middle Atlantic Director — Miley (“Bucky”) W. Glover Fax: (704) 283-3439 Phone: (704)
283-8189
bglover@gotopotter.com
DC, Delaware, Maryland, North Carolina, South Carolina, Virginia, West Virginia
Mountain Director — Karen F. Turner Phone: (970) 351-1216
karen.turner@unco.edu

Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, Utah, Wyoming
Northeast Director — Jefferson Chickering Phone: (603) 620-1961
jeffchickering@msn.com

Conn., Maine, Mass., New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont
Pacific Director — Laurie J. Tish Fax: (206)622-9975 Phone: (206)302-6466
laurie.tish@mossadams.com

Alaska, Arizona, California, CNMI, Guam, Hawaii, Oregon, Washington
Southeast Director — Kenneth R. Odom Fax: (334) 222-9125 Phone: (334) 222-4101
kodom@ro-cpa.com

Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, Puerto Rico, Tennessee, Virgin Islands
Southwest Director — Janice L. Gray Fax: (405) 364-3771 Phone: (405) 360-360-5533
ext.103
janiceg(@cpagray.com

Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico, Okiahoma, Texas




REGIONAL DIRECTORS’ FOCUS QUESTIONS

The input received from our focus questions is reviewed by all members of NASBA'’s Board of
Directors, committee chairs and executive staff and used to guide their actions. We encourage
you to place the following questions early on the agenda of your next board meeting to allow for
sufficient time for discussion. Please send your Board’s responses to your Regional Director by
December 23, 2010. Use additional sheets for your responses if needed.

JURISDICTION DATE
NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING FORM

1. Has your Board had to deal with any discipline cases stemming from a licensee’s
performance of an aundit at a loss? (As described in the NASBA Ethics Committee’s paper
on “Audit Fees and Engagement Profitability.”) Please explain.

2. Does your Board have any concerns/questions about how the international
administration of the Uniform CPA Examination will impact your state? Please detail.

3. Does your Board consider itself to be semi-autonomous? If not, what steps is your Board
taking to have more control of its resources to fulfill its responsibilities?

4. (a) Please describe any peer review transparency problems your Board has encountered.
(b) Has your Board established a Peer Review Oversight Committee?




JURISDICTION DATE

NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING FORM

5. Has your Board encountered any problems with which NASBA’s Enforcement
Committee could assist?

6. Is there an issue your Board believes NASBA should give special attention?

7.  What is happening in your jurisdiction that is important for other State Boards and
NASBA to know about?

8. NASBA'’s Board of Directors would appreciate as much input on the above questions
as possible. How were the responses shown above compiled? Please check all that apply.

__ Input only from Board Chair

__ Input only from Executive Director

__Input only from Board Chair and Executive Director

__ Input from all Board Members and Executive Director
__Input from some Board Members and Executive Director
__Input from all Board Members

__Input from some Board Members

Other (please explain):

10/1/10



